M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CIN: V45200011981 PLOO0AT|

Notice is horeby given that the 42 Apmunl Geneml Meeting of the Sharcholders of M & B Engineering
i) (the “Company™) will be held st the Reghstered Office of the Comprny on Thursday the &* Juno,
0724 at 4,30 PN o transact, with or without modifications as may be pormissible, the following bushiess:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

LB

el

T consider and adopt Audited Fluaticinl Stitements (Standaloni & Consolidated) of the Compuny for
thie inneinl yeor ended 31% March, 2024 the reports of the Boord of Hirectors and Auditors theneon,

Ta nppoint & Dircctor n place of Mr, Girshbhai Manibiui Patel (DI 00261624), who retiros by
ratathor in terms of Sectlon 142(6) of the Companies Act, 2003 anid, beirng eligible, alfers bimaelf for
pe-appuiniment.

Tor considier and, If thoughl fil, lo pass with or without mlodification, the following Resolution as an
Ordinnry Resolution:

“RESOLVER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 ond othes applionble provisions, i any,
of the Companizs Act, 2003 apd the rules framed thereunder, Mis. Toluth & Taluti LLP, Chariered
Accountants (FRN: 110758W/W 0377, be and are hereby appointed ns the Stantory Auditors of the.
Company to hold office Trony ihe conclusion of this 42% Armual General Meeting (AGM) 1l ihe
cone lusion af the 47 ACGM of thie Company (o be held by the year 2029, at such remunerathon s moy be
milually agrecd batweert the Board of Direcios of the Company and the Statytory Awditon.™

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

4,

To consider and, |1 thenght it 1o pais with or withid modification, the Mollowing Resolistion as an
Specinl Resolution: '

SHESOLVED THAT purvuii 6 the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable peovisions, il any,
of the Companizs Act, 2013 read with the Companics [ Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004 Gilidl g any
stutuliory msdifientionts) or re-enactment(s) thérewl, for the time being in fisrce), MM, Prutha Shal &
Cuo, Cost Accourtants, Ahmedubad {Firm Registration No, (02498), appeinted as Cont Auditors by the
Board of Liirectors of e Company: 1 conduet the audit of the eost recards of the Company foe the
Finaneial Yeur 2024-25, be paid o remunerstion of Re: 5,00,000/ {Rupees Three Lakh) phus faxcs and
reimbeorszment of out of pocket expenses incormed by then in eontection with the sforesaid sdi™

“RESOLVED FUKTHER THAT the Boand of Directors of the Compmiy be and Is hereby authotizesd o
do all mets and take il such Keps oy inny be necesaary 1o give efloot to this resoluton,”

T comsider sl if theuslt AL 1o pass with or withow! madification, the folluwing Resolution as an
Onlinary Kesolution:

YRESOLVED THAT pusiai w the provisions ol Section 13, 61, 64 of the Companies A, 3013 and
atter applicable provisions, if any, of the Compenies Act, 2013 anid the mles okl regilitions msde
iiereusder, el ne amended, (the “Clompanies Act™, ind other applicable law i iy, and arficles of
sasncintion of the Company, the consent of the members of the Compimy be and i herelry pteoided foir
increane In the Authorised Shure Capital of the Company from cxisting RS, 75,00,00,0000 (Rupees
Seventy-Five Crores anly) divided fito 7,50,00,000 (Seven Crore Fifty Lakh only) Equity Shapes of face
value Rts, 10 { Ten only) ench to K. 8,00,00,0000- (Ripess Eighty Crores only ) divided in to 7,50,00,000
[Seven Crons Fifty Lukh) Equity Shanes of face value Rs. L0 (Ten only) each and 30,040,004 (Fifty Lakh)
Prefenence Shares of fiee value R 101 Ten only ) each, ranking pear peesi i all respect with the existing
Faguity Stiares of the Company s per e memorandum and articles of aasociation of (he Conmpuny.”







“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby
wecorded. for the alteration of Clause ¥ of the Memorandum of Association of the Company by
substituting in its place, the following:

=y The Authorised Share Capital of thie Company is Rs. 30,00,00, 000/ (Rupees Eighty Croves only)
divided inte 7.50,00,000 (Seven Crore Filty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 0% (Ten only) each amd
50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) Preference Shares of Rs. 1V~ (Ten only) each.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel, Chairman & Jout Managing
Directorand Mr, Malay Girkshizhai Patel, Joint Managing Director be and is hereby severally authorised
1o make application, file forms, etz do all suchacts, deeds, matters and things as may he required 1o be
done 1o give effect o the above resolution incloding filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat a1 Ahmedabad.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of ihe Directoes andéor the Company Secretary and Complinngce
Officer is authorised 1o certify the true copy of the aforesnid resolutions and the sime may be forwarded
1o any concerned authorities for necessary action.”

To corsider and, if thought £it, 1o pass with or without modification, the fallowing Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 149, 150,152, and 161 read with Schedule IV
of the Companies Act, 2012 and other applicable peovisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013, &
amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder (colleetively referved to as the “Companies
Act”) including the Companics {Appointment and Chealilications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) ar re-enactment thereol for the time being in foree), Regutation 17 of the
Securitics and Exchange Boand of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), as nmended and other applicable law and pursuant to the provisions
of the rticles of association of the Company, Mr. Birju Malweshbha: Patel (DIN: 06803408), possesses
relevant expertise and experience and whe has provided his consent 1o act as an independent director of
the Company fora second term of 5 (five) consecutive vears, if re-appointed and submitted a declaration
it he meets the criteria for appointment as an independent director unders the Companies Act and who
is eligible for re-appaintment, be and is hereby re-appointed as an independent director of the Company
for & second term of § ([ive) consecutive years Trom 6% June, 2024, till 5 June, 2029 and the terms of
appointment shall be in sccordance with the appointment letter.”

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the conseit letter received from Birju
Maheshbhai Patel providing lis consent to act a5 an independent director of the Company.™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Compuny takes note of the declaration in writing from Mr. Birju
Maheshbhiai Patel, in Form No. DIR-8, confirming that he is not disqualified under Section 164 of the
Companies Act from acting as a director of the Company.”

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company notes the declaration in writing from Mr. Biru
sabeshhhai Patel confirming that he micets the eriteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Board hereby recommends the re-zppointment of Mr. Birju
Maleshbhai Patel as an independent director o the sharehuolders of the Company for their approval.”

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the disclosure of intercst under Section
184 of the Companies Act 2013 in the Farm MBP-1 frem Mr. Birju Maheshbhai Patel and the certificate
issued by the Indian Instilute of Corporate Affairs, in complianes with Rule & of the Companies
[ Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Roles, 2014.7

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the recommendation of the re-appointment
of Mr. Birju Maheshbhai Patel as an independent directer to the sharcholders of the Company.”




7

8

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medification, the following Resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 3, Section 14 and other spplicable provisions,
ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rles made thereunder, each as amended, (the “Companies
Act™, and other applicable law if any and in order to align the articles of association with the
requivements of the Securitics and Fxchange Doard of India (Listing Obligations amd Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations; 2015, as amended, and the Sccuritics and Exchange Board of Indin {I5sue
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, s amended, aad the listing requirements
of the stock exchingels) where the securities of the Company are proposed to be listed and in accordance
with the enabling provisions of the memorandum of association and urticles of pssociation, subject o
receipt of any necessary stalutory approvals from any statutory, regulatory or governmental autleority
and subject to the applicable provisions of any other applicable law, the consent and approval of the
shareholders be and is hereby aceorded for substitution of (he existing set of Articles of Association of
the Company with the new set of Articles of Association of the Company, as placed before the board of
directors of the Company, and the saine be adopted as new Articles of Assoeiation of the Company, in
total exchusion and substitution of the existing Articles of Association of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel, Chairman & Joint Managing
Directorand Mr. Malay Girishbhai Patel, Joint Managing Director be and is hereby severally authorised
1o do all sich acts, deeds, matters and things ns may be required 1o be done o give effect to the above
vesclution ingluding filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat at Ahmedabad.™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THA'I any of the Directors andfor the Company Seceetary and Compliance
Officer is muthorized tocerify the true copy of the aforcsaid resolutions.”

‘o consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or withow modification, the following Resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999,
as wmended (“FEMA™), Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Fules, 2019, as
amended, the Consolidated FDI Policy Cireular of 2020 issued by the Department for Promaotion off
Industry and Internal Trade, Government of India), and the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and the
rules and regulations notified thereunder (collectively referved to as the *Companies Act”™) rnd subject 1o
all applicable approvals, permissions and sanctions of the Reserve Dank of India ("RBI"), the Ministry
of Finanee, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India and other concernied authorities and
subject to such conditions as may be preseribed by any of the said concerned authoritics while granting
such ppprovals, permissions or sanctions which may be agreed to by the board of directors of the
Company (“Boand™), the consent and approval of the shareholders of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to increase the limitof investment by non-resident Indian ("NRIs7 and overseas citizen of India
(“OCI5") in the equity shares bearing face value of 2 10 each ol the Company, ingluding, without
limitatice, by subscription in the initinl public offering in accordunce with the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended i
increased from 0% 1o 24% of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company.™

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT, to give effect to the above resolutions, Mr. Chirag . Patel, Chairman
& Joint Managing Dircctor and Mr, Malav G. Patel, Joint Managing Director, be and are hereby jointly
and severally authorised to do all such scts, deeds, matters and things, incliding 1o setthe nny question,
difficulty or doubt that may arise amd to fimalise snd execute all documents and writings as may be
MASCEEsnry,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, a copy of the above resolution, certified to be true by any Director or
the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, be forwanded to concerned anthorities for necessary
actionz"




9, Toconsider and, iFilought fit, to pass with or without modification, the fellowing Resolution as 2 Special
Resolution:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of seetion 62(1)(b) and all other applicabic provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder (including any staiilory madification(s)
or re-enactmentis) thereof for the time being in force) (“the Aet”), the Memorandun and  Articles of
Association of the Company, the Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefity
amd Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, as amended from time {o fime {hercinafter referred to as “SEBI SRER
Regulfations™), the Securities ond Exchange Doard of India {Listing Obligations - and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (herginafter referred 10 23 “SEBT Listing
Regulations") the circulars/guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ol India ("SEBI"), the
provisions of the Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 {“FEMA™) and suich other pules, regulations,
guidelines, notifications and laws as may be applicable and subject o such approvals, consent, permissions,
sanctions as may be necessary and subjeet to such conditions and modifications as may be preseribed or
imposed by the above authorities while granting such approval, permissions, consents and sametions aid
which may be agreed to and sccepted by the Board of Directors of the company (hercinafier referred 1o as
the “Board™ whieh term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof, including the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (*NREC™) constituted by the Board, for the time being exercising the powers
conferred on the Board, including the powers conferred by this resolution) apgroval and the consent of the
sharcholders is hereby accorded 1o introduce and implement the “M&R Engineering Limited Employec
Stock Option Flan 2024 (hereinafter referred to as the “ESOP 20247, “scheme” or "plan™) and to create,
offer, and grant from time 1o time and in one or more tranehes up to 7,50,000 (Seven Lukh Fifty Thousand)
emplovee stock options (“ESOPs/Options™) of the Company, being |.5% of the lotal outstanding equity
shares of the Company as at 31% March, 2024 (“ESOP Pool™), 1 such persons who are an empleyees of the
Company or of subsidiary, as designated by the Company, who is exclusive working in Indm or outside
India, including a director, whether whole time director or not, incloding a non-executive direcior bt
excluding promoter divector or an independent director within the meaning of Companies Act. 2013 ora
member of the promoter group and dirsetors holding dirgetly or indirectly more than 10% of the isgued and
subscribed Equity Shares of the Company and selected by the Board in its sole and absolute discretion
i“Eligible Employecs”), exercisable into not more than 7,50,000 (Seven Lakh Fifty Thousand) fully paid-up
aquity shares of the Company in aggregate of face value £ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, at such price(s)
through direet route and on such terms and cenditions and in the manner set cul in the draft Plan and on such
terms and eonditions and in such trenches as may be decided by the Board and in accordance with the
provisions of the M&B Engincering Limited Employee Steck Option Plan 2024, SEBI SBEB Regulations
and in due compliance with other applicable laws and regulations

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new Equity Shares to be issued and allotied by the Company upon
exercise of Options from time 1o time in accordance with the Scheme shall rnk pan-passu in all respects
with the then existing Equity Shares of the Company. ™

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the number of options that may be granted 1o identificd empioyees, duning
any one financial year, under the Scheme shall not equal to or exceed % (Oing percentege) of the total ssued
equity share eapital {excluding outstanding warrants and comversioes) of the Company at the time of gran
of aptions excepl prior approval from shareholders by way of scparate resolution in the gencral meeting,”

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the accounting policies prescribed from
limye 1o time under the SBER Regulations and other applicable laws and regulations to the exten? relevant
and applicable to the Scheme.”

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the options that have lapsed either by reason of non-vesting/non-gxercise
be added 1o the ESOP Pool for future grants.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporale action(s) such as rights issues, bonus issues,
change in capital structure, merger andfor sale of division‘undertaking o other re-organization and others,
if any, resulting in the increase or decrease in Wie equity share capial of the Company then a fair and
resscnitble adjustment to the ESOR Pool shall be deemed to be increazed or decreased in proportion 1o the




resultanl Equity Shares purstiant to the aforesaid eompoemte actionfs) and consequently the grant to
Emploves(s) shall be adjusted accordingly withowt affecting any other rights or abligations of an
Employes(s).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in ease the eyuity shares of the Company are either sub=divided ar
consolidated, the number of equity shares 1o be transferved on exercise of Options granted and the price of
meqiisition payable by the option grantees under the Scheme shall automatically stand augmented or
reduced, a5 the case may be, in the same proportion as the present face value of 2 10/ (Rupees Ten Only)
per equity share shall bear to the revised face value of the equity shares of the Company after such
subdivision or consolidation, without affecting any other rights or obiigations of the opticn grantees,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized fo modify, change, vary, alter,
ammend, revise, suspend, withdraw, revive or terminate the Scheme as it may deem fit, from time (o time in
its sole and absolute discretion in conformity with the applicable laws and regulations and the Memoratidum
and Articles of Association and to do all such acts, desds and things and execute all such deeds, docuwments
and writings at its absolute discretion deems necessary, provided such variations, modifications, altemtions
or revistons are not deteimental to the interests of the Employees,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby awthorised 10 bring into effect the M&D
Engineering Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2024 as per the tenms approved in this resolution ad a1
any time to modify, change, vary, alter, amend, suspend or terminate the Scheme subject to the compliance
with the applicable laws and regulations and to do all such acts, deeds, mafters and things as it may in its
absolute discretion deem fit, for such puipose and also to settle any isswes, questions, difficulties or doubts
that may arise in this regard and Turther to execute all such documents, writings and 1o give such directions
and’ or instructions s may be necessary of expedient to give effeel to such modification, change, variation,
alteration, amesdment, suspension or termination of the Scheme and do all other things incidental and
ancilliry thereof™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby autliorized to do all such acts, deeds and things,
s it may in its absolite discretion, déem necessary fncluding amhorizing or directing to appoint various
intermediaries. advisors, consultants or representatives for effective implementation and administration of
thes Seheme as also to make applications to the appropriate authosities, parties and the institutions for their
requisite appeovals and all ciher documents required to be filed in the above connection and to settle all such
questions or difficullics whitsoever which may arise and take all such steps and deeisions in this regard.”

“RESOLYVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is heveby authorized to represent the Company for
carrying out any or ol of the activities that the Board is authorized to do for the parpose of giving effect o
this resolution.”

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board may delegates all or any powers conferred hercin, to the
Momination and Remuneration Committee and to further defegate to any executives/oificers of the Company
1o dov all such acts, deeds, matters and things as also (o execute such docoments, writings, e, as may be
necessary in this regard.”

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and/er any person as authorized by the Board be and are hereby
severally suthorized 1o do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary or expedient including
filing of necessary documents, intimations including e-forms with regulatory puthorities and to settle any
questions, difficultics or doubts that may arise in this regard ut any stage in conmection to the Scheme.™

10, To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resoltion as a
Special Resolotion:

~RESOLYED that based on the recommendation of the Momination and Remuneration Committes and
pursuant to the provisions of Section 62( 1)(b)and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 {*Act’) read with the relevant Rules made thereunder, the provisions of the Securitics and Exchange
Ronrd of Tndia (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regubations, 2021 read with all civcizlars




and petifications issued thercunder (*SBEB Regulations™), the Secarities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations amd Disclosure Kequirements) Regulations, 2015 (*Listing Regulations”), the applicable
provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, the rules and regulations framed thereunder aud
any rules, circulars, notifications, guidelines and regulations issued by Reserve Bank of India, as amended
and enaeted from time o time, the relevant provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association af
the: Company and subiject to such other approvals permissions and sanctions s may be necessary and subject
to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals,
permissions and sanctions, consent of the Members of the Compiny be and is hereby acconded to the Board
of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Boand”, which term shall be decmed to include
any Committes, including the Nomination and Remuneration Commitice, which the Board has constituted
10 exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution and Regulation 3 of the SBEB
Regulations and Listing Regulations) to extend the benefit and coverage and 1o offer, issuc. grant and allo!
froam time 1o time, in one or more tranches, employee stock options (*Options’) under *M&B Engineering
Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2024 1 the gligible employees of the subsidiary com pany{ies) who
are working on exclusive basis in India andior outside India (other than employee who is @ promoter or
person belonging to the prometer greup of the Company, [ndependent Directors and Direcior(s) holding
directly or indivectly more than 10% of the owtstanding equity shares of the Company), within the ceiling of
wotal number of Opfions and equity shares, as specified in ESOP 2024 along with such ather terms and in
such manner in accordance with the provisions of e applicable laws and the provisions of ESOP 2024."

“RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board be and is hereby authorised to modify, change, vary, alier, smend,
suspend ar terminate the Plan st any time subject to compliance with applicable baws and regulations and
Further subject to consent of the Members by way of special resolution to the extent required under SBED
Rezubations, and 1o do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem Fit ol its ahanlute discretion,
fior such purpese and also to settle any issues, questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regand
and Tarther 1o execute ail such documents, writings and to give such directions sndfor instructions as may
he necessary or expedient 1o pive effect to such modification, change, variation, alicration, amendment,
suspension of termination of the Plan and do all ether things incidental and ancitlary thereto in ecnformity
with the provisions of the Act, SBEB Regulations, the relevant provizions of the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Company and any other applicable laws in fonce.”

Registered Oice: By arder of the Board,

MB House, 51,

Chandrodava Society, m

Stadinm Road,

Ahmedabad =350 014, Palak 1). Parckh

Date: 6% lune, 2024 Compuany Seevetary & Compliance
Oificer

Sankéas
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES MENTIONED IN THE NOTICE OF 42*" ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING DATED 6™ JUNE, 2024:

Tn respect of ltem Mo, 4:

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendition of the Audit Comminee, appointed M,
Prutha Shal and Co.. Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024-23.

As per Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 and spplicable rules there ynder, the remuneration payable 1o
thi ot auditors 5 to be ratified by the members of the Company.

The Hoard considers the remuneration payable 1o the cost auditors as fair and recommends the resolution
contained in ftem ne. 4 of the notice for approval of the members.

None of the Dircctors, Key Managerial Persoanel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested,
financinlly or atherwise in this resolution,

The Board recommends e resolution set out at liem No. 4 of the accompanying Motice, for your approval
as an Ordinary Resalution

In respect of Mem No, 5

The present Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Ra, 75.00.00,000/- {Rupecs Seventy-Five Croves
only) divided into 7,50,00,000 {Seven Croee Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of face value Rs 10 (Ten only) cach.

The Company with & view 1o hroad hase equity eapital base of the Company, the Board of Directors have
propased to increase the Authonsed capital of the Company 1o Rs. 80,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eighty Crones
onlv) divided into 7,50,00,000 {Seven Crore Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of face value Rs. 10 (Ten only) each
and 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) Preference Sharex of face value Rs. 10 (Ten ondy) each. Consequent to the
incresse in Authorised Share Capital, it will be necessary to alicr Cliuse V of the Memorandum of
Association of the Company.

As per Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is necessary 1o get approval of il members by way of an
Special Resolution for inerease the Awhorised Share Capital of the Company,

The new set of Memorandum of Association is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company on any woerking day during business hours.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personne! of the Company, or their relatives are in any way
concerned ar interested, Grancially or otherwise in this resolution,

The Board recommends the resolution set out at lem No. 5 of the accompanying Notice, for your approval
as an Ovdiniary Resolution,

In vespect of Tem No, 6:

Shareholders may recall that Mr. Birju Maheshblui Patel {(DIN: (680340%) wis appointed as an Independent
Director at the 37 Anmual General Mecting to hold office up 1w the conclusion of the 42 Annual General

Mesting.

The Company weeds to re-constitute its board of directors to ensure complince with the Companies Act,
2013, #s amended and the corpatate povernance requirements under the Secunties and Exchange Board of
India { Listing Obligations and Disclosune Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulntions™),




as amended and other applicable law priore to Gling of the draft red herring prospectus with the Securities
and Exchange Board of Indin.

It is proposed to appoint Mr, Birju M. Patel as an Independent Divector {Non-executive) of the Company for
a second term of 5 consecutive years from 6™ Jume, 2024, il 5 June, 2029, Mr. Birju M. Patel, received in
1993 a B, E. (Eléctrical) from Sardar Patel University, india. Having worked with renowned consultants in
India, he has extensive consulting experience in providing multi-disciplinary High quality Engineering
Services, Mr. Birju M. Patel has established his own Brm MEP Consulting Engineers,

The proposed Independent Director has submitied o declaration that he meets the criteria for appointinent as
ant independent director,

The Board of Directors of the Company have recommended the re-appointment of Mr. Birgu Maheshbhai
Patel as an Independent Director (Non-executive) of the Company for & secomd lerm of 5 eonsecutive years,
subject to such Independent Director continuing (o satisfy the criterin of independence in lerms of the
Coanpinies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder nud the SEBI Listing Regulations, and shall not ke liable
o retive by ratation,

The Company hzs received a Notice in writing from a Member of the Company under Seetion 166 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 proposing the candidature of Mr. Birju Maheshbhai Pate] for the affice of [ndependent
Dircctor of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Birju Maheshbhai Patel fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 for appoiniment as an Independent Director and is independent of the management of the
Company.

Dictails of Mr. Bitju Maheshbhai Patel including his educational qualifications, experience and expertise are
pravided in the “Annexure” 1o the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (“55-2"). issued by the Institute of Company Secrezaries of India.

In view of ahove and also considering the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of
the Company for re-appoinment of Mr. Birju Maheshbhai Patel as Independent Director of the Company
for a second consecutive term of five years from 6™ Jung, 2024 till 5 June, 2029, on basis of s skills,
axtensive and enriched experience in diverse areas and suitability 1o the Company and fulfilling the critena
of his independence under Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV thereto, the said
resolution is being recommended by the Board of Dircetors to the members of the Company far their
consideration and accord approval thereio by way of o Special Resolution.

Nomne of the Dircctors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives except Mr, Birju
Muheshbhai Patel, since it is relating to his own appointment; may be deemed to be concerned or inlerested
i the resolution,

The Board recommenids the resolution set cut at liem No. 7 of the the sceompanying Notice for vour approval
is a Specinl Resolution.

In respeet of Hem MNo. 7:

The Company Is prapesing to undersake an initial public offer of the equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/
each (“Equity Shares™) of the Company comprising a fresh issiance of Equity Shares by the Company
{“Fresh Issuce”™) and an offer for sale of Equity Shares by cerain existing sharcholders of the Company
(“Selling Shareholders™) (“Offer for Sale™ and together with the Fresh lssue, the “ONer™), and list the
Equity Shares on one or more of the sfock exchanges.

In view of (lie above, substitution of the existing set of Anticles of Association of the Company with the new
set of Articles of Assoctalion i3 necessitated.




The e set of Adicles of Association is available for inspection at the Registered Ofice of ihe Company
on any working day during business hours.

Mone of the directors, key managerinl personncl, sentor managerial personnel of the Company or ik
refatives of he aforementicned persons are interested in the said resolution.

The board of directors of the Company recommends the resolutions set oul at ltem No. 7 of the
accompanying Motice for your approval asa Speciul Resolution,

In respiect of Ttem Nao, B:

It termis of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, a3 amended, the Forcign Exchange Management
{Nod-debt Instruments) Rules, 2009, as amenced (the “FEMA Regulations™), end the Consolidated Foreign
Direct Investment Policy Circular of 2020, as amended (together with the FEMA Regulations, the “FEMA
Laws™, the Mon-resident Indizn (“NMEI™) and Overseas Citizens of India (“OC1T™), together, can acquine amsd
hold on repatriation basts up to an ageregate limit of 0% of the paid up equity share capital of an Indian
company. The FEMA Laws further provide that the limit of 10% can be further increased up to 24%, by
passing a special resclution to that effect by the shareholders and followed by neeessary filings with the
Reserve Bank of [ndia, if required.

In relation to the proposed Offer, the Company propeses to increase the aggregate limit of mvestment by
NRiIs in the Company from 0% to 24% of the paid-up equity share capital. Thiz would allow NEIs to
acquire 1o o greater extent to the equity shares proposed to be offered in the Offer and also allow effective
post-listing trading in the Equity Shares by NRIs.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel, senior management personnel, of the Company or the
relatives of the aforementioned persons are interested in the said reselution,

The Board of Divectors of the Company recommends the resolutions et out 6t ltem No. & of the
accompanying Notice for your approval as special resolution,

I vesppect of Mem Mo, 9 & 10:
Equity based compensation is considercd 1o be an integral part of emploves compensation across sectors
which enables alignment of persenal goals of the employees with organizational objectives by pariicipating
in the ownership of the Compaay through stock-based compensation scheme.

The required disclosures are as under:

Brief description of the | It is proposed to mplement the *M&B Engineering Limited Employee
Pl Stock Option Plan 2024° (“ESOP 2024 “Scheme™), pursuant (o
which share-based benefits will be granted to eligible employees with a
view (o reward the talents, mobivale the work- forge, create an
employee ownership caliure, altrat and retain talents and ensure
sustainsd growtl.

The board of directors of the Company (“Board ™) ot their meeting held
on 6% June, 2024 have granied their approval to the introduction and
implementation of ihe Plan.




| Total nmrl'trerul'nptmlls Total number ol empioyee stock Options (“Options™) shall not exceed
to  be granted and | such number of Options that convert into maximum 7,50,000 fully
maximum number of | paid-up Shares (or sweh other adjusted Mgurefumber for gy
options that ean be | reorgantzation of capital stroctore undertaken in accordance with the
granted under the Plan | Scheme) in the Company, having face value of INR 1V- each.

Unbess otherwise determined by the Committee, if an Option expires,
lapses o becomes un-exercizable due 1o any reason, it shall be browghi
back to the pool of Options and shall become availoble for fature
Grants, subject to compliance with the provisions of the applicable

| lwes,
|

Identification of class of | Subject 10 the determination/selection by the Hoard/Comminee, the
employves n | Bllwing class of employees are cligible to be granted Options under
participate  and e | ESOP 2024;
beneficiavies  in the | (i) a permanert employee ol the Company or the subsidiary
seheme | working in India or autside India; or
| {ii)  executive directors (including  monaging  direclor)
| whether in India or cutside India; or
(i) employees as mentioned in (i) and (i1) above of a Company’s
subsidiary, in India or outside India, or of a holding company
{ of the Company; of
| (v} any other person thot the Company may desigoate as an
employee, subject 10 Applicable Law,
' The following class of employees zre ok eligible to be granted Options

| under ESOF 2024
(i} an employeé who is a promofer or belongs 1o the
Prometer growp;

{ii)  dircetor(s) holding directly or indirectly more than 10% of the
outztanding equity shares of the Company;
{:u.l",l [ndepemient director of the Company,

Requirements of vesting | | The vesting af the stock options would be subject to the terms and
and  vesting purmd, | eonditions as may be stiputated by the Boand Committee from time to
masimum period within | | time ineluding but not limited to continued employment of the eligible
which options will met | emplovees with the Company andior its subsidiarics. The minimum
vested, | vesting period of the stock options shall be | year. The vesting schedule
Cand conditions are explained in detail FSOP 2024, The number of
- stock options and tems of the same made available to employees
| (including the vesting period) may vary at the sele discretion of the
| Board /Committee.
| The maximum perigd within wiich thie oo shinll vest from the date
| of grant {or such other period as decided in the sole discretion of the
| Board/Committee, from time to time) shall be set out in the gramt
| letters issued to the eligible employees.

Appraisal  Process for | The Board/Committee shall determine the criteria for eligible

determining the eligibility | emplovees under ESOP 2024 baﬂduﬂan}' one or mone of the altribules

of the employees to | like designation, period of service, performance linked pammeters,

Employee Stock Options | Company’s overall performance aned such other criteria as the Board
{f Commmiittes may deem [it

Excreise  price  and | The exercise price for the Options shall be determined by the Board /

pricing formuly | Committze at the time of grant of such Options and shall be set out in
| the grant letter to be issued to eligible employees. The exercise price
| may be different for different employees or elasses thereol,




| Exercise Period is 60 doys from the date on which Options kave been
vested.

The vested Options can be exercised by the Option gramless by n writlen
application to the Company in the format as may be prescribed keeping
in view the administrative and’ or the legal requirements prevailing al
that time and wpon payment of the exercise consideration and
applicable taxes. ]
The nismber of opticns thal may be granted to any specific employee
of the Company under the ESOP 2024 shall not exceed 1% of the issugd
equity share capital of the Company. If the number of Optioss thal may
be offered to any specific employee be equal 1o or exceeds 1% of the
issued share capilal (excluding warrants & conversion of the
convertible securitics) of the Company at the time of grant of Options, |
then the Company shall take prior approval frem members of the |
Coentipiny.

Exercise  period  amd
process of exercise
Maximum number  of
opfions to be granted per
emplyyee anl in
aggregate

Transfer restrictions

The 'Dptmn Girantee shall not transfer ary shares issued mlmnni oy |
exercize of vested options uiless such transfer is in conformity with
articles of association of the Company and ESOP 2024.

Conditions under which
viested Option may lapse:

In case vested Options are not exercised within the presenbed exercise
period, then such vested Options shall lapse. The conditions under
which Options vested in employees may lapse on- discontinuation of
service shall be in accordance with the Scheme.

Exercise period in the
event of termination or
resignation of employec

Method of accounting,
valuation and disclosure
policies of options

The Board/Commitice shall decide the exercise period in the event
of lemination or resignntion of any employees and the same shall
mentiomned in the grant lettery ESOP 2024,

The Company shall follow the rulesfregulationsfaws applicable to
accounting and disclosures related to employee stock options including
bt not limited io the Indian accounting standards or the Guidance Note
en Accounting for Share-based Payments as prescribed by the Instilute
of Chartered Accountants of India or any other accounting principle as
may he replaced from time to time [in compliance with the requinsinents
of Regulation |5 of SEBI SBEB Regulations and the relevant provisions
ﬂfme Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.|

Whether the
Implemented
Company or trost

Plam i

by |

The Companmy shall directly implement and administer the ESOF

I' 2024 through the CommitteesBoard.

The method which the
company shall vse (o
value its oplions:

The Company shall adopt “fair value method” for valuation of Cptions
as prescribed under IND AS 102 oav Share-based payments or any
accounting standard’ guidance node, as applicable, notified by
competent authorities from lime 1o ime.

Period of lock-in

Untess mandated under imy of the extant laws, the Equity Shares
arising oul of Exercise of Vested Options shall not be subject to any
lack-in period from the date of allotment of such Equity Shares uinder
ESOP 2024,

Terms & comditions
for buyback, if any, of
specified securiiies
covered dmder iliese
regulations

Subject to the provisions aof the applicable lnws, the Board/
Commitize shall delermine the procedure for buy-back- of the
;pm,.ml seeuritiesOptions if to be undertaken at any lime by the
| Company and the applicable terms and cenditions thereaf,




Whether ithe scheme | The Plan contemplates wsue of freshiprimary equity - shores by the
involves mew issoe of | Compeny.
shares by the Company
il secomdary
acquisition by the trust
Amount of loan to be | Mot applicable siice this @5 currently not contemplated wider the Plan.
provided for
implementation of the
scheme(s) by  the
Company 1o the frust,
it fenure, otilzation,
repayment terms, efc.: : N ——
Maximum percentage | Mot applicable since this is currently nol contemplated nnder the Plan

of secondary acquisilion
that can be macde by the
brasi for the purpeses of
__the scheme(s):

The dmft of the ESOP 2024 shall be open for inspection by the members at the registered ofTice of the
Company during normal business ours on business days up 1o the date of this Extrordinary General
Mesting.

As per the Companics Act, 2013, separnie special resolution is reguired to be passed by the members if
benefits of e Plan are extended to Eligible Emplovees of subsidiary company/ies. Accordingly, &
sepamte special resolution seeking approval of the members for extending the benefits of the Plan 1o the
Eligible Employees of subsidiary company/ies is alse placed before the members,

The Board recommencds the resclution(4) set out at item monbers 9 & |0 of this notice to the members far
their consideration and approval, by way of special resolutions.

Nome of the persons specified in Section 102 of the Act, nramely the promoters, directors, key managerial
persans, relatives of promaters, directors and key managerial persons or the entities comprising the interest
of promaoters, directors o Key manigerial persons, are concerned or interested in the above resolution,
Howiever, the directors and key managerial personnel may be deemed 1o be concerned or interested in
these resolutions 1o the extent of Options that be granted 1o e,

Registered Office: By order of the Board,

MB Howse, 31,

Chandrodays Society. &@
Stadinen Road,

Alpmedabad — 380 014, Palak 1. Parekh

Diate: 6™ June, 2024 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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| Chaimman™ember-of the Commitiees in public lirmited
and listed companies in India

o o, A

| NIL

™A

Tustification for choosing the appointee for appointment
a5 Independent Directors

Mot Applicable

On the basis of hiz skills, extensive and
enriched experience in diverse arcas snd
suitability 1o the Company

Brief resume of the director He holds a diploma in Mechanical Engineering from | He has done B. E. (Electrical) from Sardar
the United States. He has more than 50 vears of | Patel University, Indin, He has extensive
experience in the Groip businesses. His passion for | consulting experience in providing mulii-
mechanical engineering has helped him develop an | disciplinary  High  quality Engineering
in-depth technical knowledge in mip processes, | Services. He has established his awn firm
which in turn, has added immense velue to the | MEP Consulting Engineers.

| busingsses, i

Registered Office: By order of the Board,

MB House, 51,

Chandrodsya Soisty, %

Stadivm Read,

Ahmedabad - 380 014
Date: 6" June, 2024

Palak D. Parckh
Company Secretary & Compliance Olficer
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M&R ENGINEERING LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT

rear Shareholders.

The Directors present the 427 ANNLAL REPORT together with the Audited Financial Statements for
the Fingncinl Year 2023-24 ended 31% March, 2024,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(Rs: in lakk)
Pasticnlars 202324 | 200233
TRevenue from Operations 7872136 | 85.867.61
Profit before Intcl_'ﬁl_.,__ﬂﬂpmci'nriu!i.& Tax 946959 500097
Depreciation R76.60 | 937.69
Finance Cost 228950 | 1,847.10

Profit before B 650349 | 5216.18

Provision fortax: .

_?l_.'l_l‘_t'r:m Tt 1,548.54 1 313.65
“Defrred Tax - _ (51.59) | (6044}
Profit after tax 480654 | 3196297 |
Other Comprehensive Income (io2s) ! (7112)
_'_I"ulal_{:nmpreimns'wr: Income 460629 | 35I585

i jET_muhm per Share 0.6l 1%

2. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITM ENTS

Mo material changes amd commitiments affecting the fnancial position af the Company ccturred between
thie eads of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report.

3, MYIDEND

With an intention to strengthen the financial resonrces af the Company, Directors has not recommended
any dividend on the Equity Shares for the year under review,

4, REVIEW OF OPERATIONS COMPANY AFFAIRS

The turpover of the Company stood st Rs. 78,721.36 lakh during the year 2023-24 under review against
w5867.61 lakh for the year 2022-23, During the year anider review, Profit befove Interest, Depreciation &
Tax was Rs. 946950 lakh as compared to profit of Rs. B.0O00ST lakh for the year 2023-24. The Profit
after tax for the year under review stood af Rs. 4,806.53 lakh as compared to profit of is. 3,962.97 lakh
for the year 202324,

5 IMPLEMENTATION OF CHEYYAR PLANT:

The Company has sugeessiully mmplemvented ils 2 manufacturing plant at Cheyyar, Tamh Madu with a
capacity of 36,000 TI'A at a project cost of Rs. 98,15 crores. The Compauy has tied up with the Standard
Chartered Bank, Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited and HDFC Bank Limited for the Term Loan of Bs, 60
Crores (or the same, against which the Company hae dewwn Bs. 40 erores till date. The Compaiy hatd
stiirted the commercinl production from 25% May, 2024.
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. ACDUISTTION 7 DISPOSITHON OF WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY:

The Cempany has disposed off its 51% share iy the Modlech Machines Private Limited wef. 23" May,
2023,

The Company had established its Wholly Owned Subsidiary viz. Phenix Building Ssrvices Private
Limvired amd the said sinke was disposed off woe £ 7 Manch, 2024

The Company hes acquined 100% stake in Phenlx Buoilding Solutions Private Limited and thereby moking
it as 0 Wholly Owned Subsidiary w.e.f. 7" March, 2024

7. FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company had a very good Onder on hand position amounting (o Rs. 600 crores as on | st April, 2024,
With this robost onder bank and multiple planis in place, the Company is looking forwand to o
phenomenal growth in the coming years.

8. INITIAL FUBLIC OFFERING (1P():

The Company 1% in procezs of undertaking initial public offering of Equity Shares of the Company which
shall consist of a fresh issue of Equity Shares and an offer for sale by certain existing sharcholders of the
Company. The Bguity Shares are proposed 1o be listed on the BSE Limbted, the National Stock Exchange
of [adia Limited and any ot stock exchange as determined by (e Boand at its absolile diseretion

TOHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business during the period under review,
5. RESERYES

Your Company does nol propose to iransfer any amount to General Reserves,
9, NIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

9,1 One of your Directors viz, Mr. Girishbhai M, Patel retires by rotation in terms of the Articles of
Association of the Company. However, being eligible, offers himseIf for reappointment.

9.2 Mr. Chirag 11, Patel was re-appointed as Managing Prirector of the company for o period of 3
years from 12 April, 2023 16 31" March, 2026. Furthermaore, b was appointed as Chairman of the
Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f, 7" Mareh, 2024, and his designation was updated to
Chaimian & Joint Managing Dirvector,

83 Mr. Malav G, Patel was re-appoinied as Managing Director of the company for 6 period of 3
vears from 1% April, 2023 to 319 March, 2026, Furthermaore, there was change in nomenclature of
his designation w.e.f 7 March, 2024, and his designation was updated to Joint Managing
[Mirector.

9.4 Mr, Girishibhai M. Patel was re-appointed s Director-Technical of the company For a period of 3
wears from 1% April, 2023 to 31® March, 2026. Furthermaore, there wis change in somenclature ol
his designntion we D 7% March, 2024, and his designation was updated to Whole-time Birector.
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@5 Mr. Vipinbhai K. Patel was re-appoimted as Director-Fingnce of the company for n period of 3

years from 1% April, 2023 to 317 March, 2026, Furthermore, he: resigned a5 CFO & Director-

Finance (WTI) of the Company (continuing ns Director). He coanfinues to be a Director on the
Board of the Compeny inoa non-exeeative role w.e.F closing hours of T March, 2024,

0.6 Ms. Umaben G. Patel resigned from the office of Director - Administmtion ad Director of the
Company w.e.f. elosing hours of 7% March, 2024,

9.7 Ms. Birva Patel, Company Seeretary of the Company vesigned as the Company Secrefary w.ef.
closing honrs of 319 March, 2024,

9.8 Mr. Pankaj Naresh, Chicl Exccutive (HTicer was designated as Key Managerial Persdone] of the
Company w.ef. 1% April, 2024,

09 Mr, Miyer S, Patel, Chief Executive Officer was designated ns Key Managerial Persennel of the
Company woe.T. 1" April, 2024,

810 My, Keyur B. Shah was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the: Company w.ef. 1" April,
A,

9,1 | Ms. Palak 1. Parekh was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company woe.fl 1% April, 2024.
She wets us the Compliance Officer of the Company.

9,12 Mr. Hemant 1. Mosdi, Ms. Sonal V. Ambani, Mr. Subir Kuniar Das and Mr. Udayan [, Choksi
were appointed as Non-executive Independent Directors by the members of the Company at the
Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 2% April, 2024

%13 Ms. Birva C. Patel and Mr. Aditya ¥, Patel were appainted as Whole-time Directors by the
members of the Company at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 2™ Apnil, 2024,

.14 Mr. Birju M. Patel is proposed to be appointed us o Non-executive Independent Director of the
Company for a second term of ¢otisecutive 5 years at the ensuing Anwsl General Meeting.

0.15The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Dircttor of the
Company under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that they. meet with the
criteria of their independence laid down in Section 14%6) of the Act.

9,16 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the reguirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confinned:

{i) that in the preparation of the annual sccounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
tollonwed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

{ii} that the Directors had selected sech acoounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent, 5o as 10 give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at 31% March, 2024 being end of the financal
yenr 2023-24 and of the profit of the Company Tor the year,

(i) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Aet, 2013 Ffor
safeuarding e assets of the Company and for preventing and defecting fravd and other
irrepularitics;

(iv)  that the Directors had prepared the snnual secounts on n going concern basis.
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(v} the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure somplianee with the provisiens of all
applicable bows and that ssich systems were adeguate and ppesating effectively.

9.47 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Company beld Seventeen (17) board meetings of the Board of
Diretors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 on 17 May, 2023, 22 May, 2023, ™ June, 2023,
O™ By, 2023, 10% July, 2023, 26™ July, 2023, 11™ August, 2023, 7* September, 2023, 29* September,
223, 9" October, 2023, T November, 2023, 10® November, 2023, 22" November, 2023, ™ December,
2023, 4% January, 2024, 10" Fobriary, 2024 and 7 March, 2024, The provisions of the Companics Act,
2003 were adhered 1o while considering the tinee gap between two mectings.

i, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of its
business, including adherence 1o the Company”s policics, safeguarding of assets, prevention and deteclion
af frauds and errors, accuracy and complelencss of the sccounting records and the timely preparition of
reliakle financial disclosures.

1. CHANGES IN CAMTAL STRUCTURE
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPPITAL

Diuring the year under review, the Authorised Equity Share Capital of the Company was increased to Rs,
75,00,00,000 divided into 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ each by passing a resolution at the AGM
ficlel on 30 September, 2023,

As at 31 Mareh, 2024 the Autharised Equity Shave Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 75,00,00,000/-
divided into 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each snd the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the
Company stood at Rz, 50,00,00,000:- divided into 5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. |- each.

In erder 1o broad base the Preference Capital Strusture of the Company, it is proposed fo inercase in
Authorised Share capital of the Company from Rs. 75 Crees o Rs. B0 Crores by way of creation of
5000000 Preforenie of Rs. 10/ each. The members are roguested to approve the aforesaid increase in
Authorised Share capital at the ensuing Annual General Mecting members by way of passing of Ordinary
Resolution

BONUS SHARES

Afler obtaining the approval of members by passing a resolution at the AGM held on 30* September,
2023, Rs, 30,00,00,000/- in sggresate was capitalized from the surplus in Profit and Loss account and
appticd for the issue of 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10V- each as Fully paid-up Bones Shares in fle
satio of 3 new Bquity Shaves of Rs. 10/ each for overy existing 2 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- held.

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company his not bought back any of its securities during the year under review

SWEAT EQUITY

Tlve Company has not issued any Sweat Eeuity Shares during the year under review

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
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The Company as not provided any Stock Opgion Scheme 1o the empleyes of ihe Company during the
vear under review,

The Company iz proposing the iImplementation of ESOP Scheme in nesr Tulure,
12. ALTERATIONS IN MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

I light of the changes brought in by the enactment of the Companics Act, 2013, necessary alterations
were made to the Memorandum of Association afler obiaining the approval of the Members vide 4
resalution passed at the AGM held on 30" September, 2023, The other Objects of the Mamorandum of
Association wore deleted.

13, ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION:
After obiaining the approval of the memibers at the AGM beld on 30" September, 2023, new set of
Articles of Association wene adopted for (he administrative convenicnce amd in light of changes brought

iy by the enactinent of the Companics Act, 2013,

The Antieles of Association are further proposed to be amended by way of passing a Special Resolution at
the ensuing AGM.

14, MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

Sr. | Name of the Divector & Remuneralion Commission received from
M, Designation iSalary + Perguisites) Holding' Subsidinry
AR S {per month) .
1 Gririshbhal Patel, 169.55 Lakh M.A.
Diseetor — Technical
P Chiragbling Frtel, I72.04 Lakh LA
| Managing Director
! Vipinkhai Patel, Director 10.67 Lakh M.A.
I 1L E— B
] Malav Patel, Managing 179.92 Lakh M.A,
F— Director .
5 Umaben G Patel, 17.25 Lakh N.A.
Director-
Administration®*

* Wevipned ms Director Fiaunee w.e.1. the clsing hours of 7% March, 2024- continuing s & Hom-Executive Director
*® [tesipned s Dirccior Adimiistralion w.e.f. the closing hours of T Mirch, 2024

15 NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY:

“The Net worth as on 3 1% March, 2024 is Rs. 241.4% Crores compared to Rs. 194.52 Crores on 31¥ March,
2023,

16. PERSONNEL AND H. B. 1.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company atitehes importance to the dignity of employes imespective off position end highly values
the cubtural diversities of employees. The Company is commilted 1o nurturing, enhancing and retaining its

lop lent through superior learning and organizational developmient. This is a pant of our Corporate Hit
function and isa critical pillar to support the erganization”s growth and its sustainability in the long run,




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES;

The mformation required under Rule 5(2) of Companies Appointment & Remuneration of Managenal

porsonnel Rules, 2004 15 set out below.
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I7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION AND DETAILS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES,

Mame Mpr. Chirvag H. Patel Mr. Malav G, Patcl Mr. Girishbhai . Mr. Fankaj
Patel Naresh
esignation Muanaging Dirscior Maonaging Director. | Director-Technical CEQ
Remuneration received | Rs. 26.27 Miilion Rz, 17.34 Million Rs. 16.95 Million Rs. 1.85 mifllion
MNature of Employment | Contractual Contractunl Contractunl Permanent I
ualification B.E. Civil B.BA, Hydraulic  Engincer | Master's Degree in
o LISA Business
Administration,
Master's degree in
. Engineering
‘Tindustrinl
engineering  and
management)  and
_ BE-¢lectrical
Experiencs 32 Yoewrs in te field of | 26 Years m the Beld | miore than 50 yvesrs: of | more than 30 yesrs
givil projects of civil projects techiical experience in | of  experience in
the field of civil | sales & marketing
projecls
Date of | DLAS/ 1993 A 200 321054 251 172019
COMmImENCen ent of
employment with the
Company |
Age 53 Years 46 Years ¥ years 57 yenrs
Last employment | - - - Reliance Indusiries
before Lumnited i
Percentage of Equity | 35% 145% 1955 | MIL
| Bhares held !

INVESTMENT& SECURITIES PROVIDED

Details of Refated Party Transactions and Details of Losins, Guarantees and Investments coverad under
the provigions of Section 188 and 186 of the Companies Act, M3 respectively are given in 1he noles 1o

the Finmeinl Statements attached 1o the Directors” Report.

All transactions entered by the Company during the financial -year with related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and onan anm's leagth kasis, During the vear, the Company had not entered
inde any transactions with related partics which could be considered oz material in accordance with the

palicy of the Company on materinlity of related party transactions,

145.

CONSERVATION

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information reguired under Section 1343Wm} of the Companies Act 2013 and mle 8(3) of
Companies {Acconats) Rules, 2014, relating to the conservation of Energy and Technology Absorplion

fiorms part of this report and is given by way of Annexure-A.

OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
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. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT

Your Company has obtained Seerclarial Audit Report as required under Seetion 204(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 from M/s. Kashyap B. Mchia & Assoclates, Company Secrefarics, Ahmedsbad, The said
Repert is attached with this Report as Annexure — B, The romarks of Auditors have been explained at
para s, below,

2. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to substitgtion made in Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companics
(Amendment) Act, 2017; the requirement of including an exteact of the annual returm in the Board's
report has been omitted. The the draft Annual Return as on 31st March, 2024 is available on the
Clompany s welbsite,

21, AUDIT COMMITTER

The Company has complied with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as regands
somposition of Audit Commiltee.

Upta 22% May, 2024, the Audit Committee comprised of the following:
1. Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar - Chiairman
2, Mr. Birju M. Patel = Momber
1, Mr. Vipin K. Patel - Member

The Board of Diréctors, on 23% May, 2024 have re-constifuied Audit Commities consisting of thic
Following:

I. Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar - Chainmnan
2. Mr. Udayan 1. Choksi - Member
3. Mr. Vipin K. Patel - Member

The members of the committee had met on 12* May, 2023, T September, 2023, 10" Kovember, 2022
and 7% March, 2024 during the year 2023-24.

20,1 VIGIL MECHANISM:

‘e Board of Directors has laid down a policy on Vigil Mechanism for effective avd smoeoth functioning
of Company. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the palicy of Yigil Mechanism.

22. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has complicd with the requirements of Section |78 of the Companies Act, 2013 a3 regards
composition of Nominaticn ond Remuneration Commitice,

Lipto 22% May, 2024, the Nomination and Bemuoneration Committee comprised of the [ollowing:

I, Mr. Birju M. Patel « Chairman

2. Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar - Member
3. M. Vipin K. Patel - Member

The Bosid of Directors, on 23% May, 2024 reconstituted Remuneration Committee of Directors,
congisting of the following:
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1. Mr Sanjay 5. Majmudar - Chaivman
2. Mr. Hemant |, Modi - Member
3. Mr. Vipin K. Paiel - Member

The Committee identifies and ascertain the ntegrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management levol and recommend g0 the Board his { her
appointment. The Committee hos discretion 10 decide whether qualification, expertise and cxporiencs
possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position,

The Committes fxes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performance and also practice in
the industey. The temms of reference of the Momination & Remuneration Committes incliude review and
recoimmendation 1o the Board of Directors of the remuneration paid to the Directors, The Committes
meels s mml when required to consider remunerntion of Directors. The policy on Remuneration of
Drectors, Key Managerial Personiel and Senior Employees can be aceessed on website of the Company.

The commitiee el twice during the Financial Year 2023-24 on 10® February, 2024 und T March, 2024.
23, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (C5It)

Your Company haz been constantly working towards promoting equality, inchuding and empowering the
under-represented and underserved communities. Your Company invests in the areas of education,
inclusion and livelibood through non-profits and social enterprises. Your Company’s constant endeavor
has been to supgart initiatives in the chosen focus ancas of CSR, inclading certain unique inftiatives. Your
Company has a duly constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, which is responsible for
fulfilling the CSR objectives of your Company. Some of the core areas identified by the Commitiee are
Education, Health, Environment, women empowermenl eic.

The Board of Ditectors has adopted a CSR policy which is in line with the provisions of the Act. The
CSR Policy of your Company lays down the philasophy and approach of your Company towards its CSR
commitment,

Upto 22 May, 2024, the Corporate. Social Responsibility Committee Committee comprised of the
following:

1, Mr. Vipin K. Patel = Chainman
2, Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar - Member
2. Mr. Chirag H Patel - Member

The Board of Directors, on 239 May, 2024 re-constituted Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR”)
Committee in terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 consisting of the
Tolienaring:

| Mr, Maluy G, Patel, Chairman,
2. M. Sonal V. Ambani, Member
3. Mr. Birva C. Patel, Member
The committee mel once during the Financial Year 2023.24 on 7 September, 2023,
23.1 ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per Rule #1) of Companies {Corporaie Social Responsthility Policy) Rules, 2014 the Annual Report
on Cerporate Social Activities has been attached herewith as Annexure - €.
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24, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE
The Board of Directors, on 23™ May, 2024 has constiuted a Stekcholders” Relationship Committes for

the purpose of cifective Redressal of the complaints: and concems of the sharcholders and other
stnkeholders of the Company.

The Committee comprises the following Diregions as members as on the date of the Report:
1. Mr. Wipin K Patel, Chairman
2, Mr. Subir Kumar Das, Member

3, Mr. Birju M. Patel, Member
d, M. Malaw G Putel, Mensber

The Company had not received any complainis during the year and thus, there is no complaint pending as
an date.

There was no valid request Tor transfier of shares pending as on 3 Est March, 2024,
Ms. Palak D, Parekh, Compuny Seeretary is the Compliance Officer for the above purpose.
25, RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTER

The Board of Directors, on 237 May, 2024 has constituted # Risk Management Commitiee for the
purpose of effective Risk Management framework of the Company.

The Committee comprrises the fallowing as on the date of the Report:

1. Mr. Chirag H. Patel, Chairman

2. Mr, Aditva V. Patel, Member

1. Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar, Member
4, Mr. Pankaj Naresh, Momber

0. GENERAL

2.l.  AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Al the Annunl General Meeting held on 30" September, 2022, Mfs. S 8 B K & Co, Charlered
Accountunts, (FRN; 134956W) were appointed as Statutory Awditors of the Company to hold office for
the period of 5 vears ie, for the financial years 2022-23 o 2026-27. Mfs. 8§ 8 B K & Co have since
resigned and M/s. Talati & Talui LLP were appeinted as Stotutory Auditors at the Extra-ordinary General
Mecting leld on 7 December, 2023 to 11 the casual vacancy,

M Talati & Talati LLP are further proposed 1o be appointed as the Statntory Auditors for 4 term of 5
years from the year 20024-25 to 2028-29,

The observations of the Sterutory Auditors, when read togetber with the relevant nodes te the accounits and
sccounting policies are sclf-explanatory and do not calls for any further comment,
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262, COST AUDITORS

As per the nequirement of Central Covermment and pursuant to Section 148 of the Compames Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audity Rules, 2004 as amended from time to time, the
Company lvas been camying out audit of cost records évery year.

The Bogrd of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Comminee, has appointed MY, Prutha Shah &
Co., Cost Accountants, Albmedabad, (Firm Registration Number 102498) as Cost Auditor to sudit the cost
aceoimes of the Company For the financial year 2024-25. As required under the Companies Act, 2003, a
resolution secking Shareholders” appeoval lor the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of
the Matice convening the Anmual General Meeting for their ratification,

265, INSURANCE

The Company's properties including building, plant snd machinery, stocks, stores ete. continge 1o be
adeguately imsured apainst visks such as fire, riot, strike, civil commation, malicious damages, machinery
hreakidown elc.

26.4. DEPOSITS
Al the end of the Financinl Year there were no overdue deposits.
26.5. RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has a risk manasgement policy, which from time t time, is roviewed by the Audit
Committee of Directors as well as by the Board of Dircctors. The Paolicy is meviewed quarterly by
assessing the threats and opportunities that will impact the objectives set for the Company as a whole. The
Palicy is designed to provide the categorizstion of visk inlo threat and its cause, impact, treatment and
control measures. As part of the Risk Management policy, the relevant parameters for protection of
enviranment, safety of operations s health of people at work and monitored regularly with reference to
stutuory regilations and guidelines defined by the Company.

26.6. STATEMENT ON SUBSIDIARIES! ASSOCIATES! JVS

The Company does not have any Associate / Vs, The Company has three subsidiaries viz. Modtech
sachines Private Limited (India — ceased 10 be subsidiary woe.f. 237 May, 2024} Phenix Coustruction
Technologies Inc., (LUISA)}and Phenix Building Solutions Private limited (w.e.L T March, 2024), Further,
a statement containing the salient feature of the fnancial statement of Subsidiaries under the first proviso
1o sub-section (3) of section 129 is appended as Annexure — [L

26.7. CODE OF CONDLUCT

The Board of Dinectors has Iaid down a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board of Divectors and Senior
Management. All the Board Members and Scaior Management personnel have affirmed complisnce with
the eode of conduct.

26.8. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS

There lus been no significant and matorial order passed by any regulators or courds of Wibunalz,
impacting the going concern status of the Company and its future operntions.
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26,9, ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentnlly clean and safe operations. The

Company’s policy requires condugt of operations in such a mannér, 5o as to ensure safety of all
concermel, complionges of environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources,

26, 10.DISCLOSURES. UNMDER  SEXUJAL. HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPFLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & BEDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company hag zero olerance towands sexual hamssment 1 the workplace and has adopted & policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexval hamsament at workplace in line with the provisions of the
Sesouet Harassment of Wemen at Workplace (Prevention, Frohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder. During the year, the Company does nol have receivod any materinl case or gomplaint of
sexual horassment,

26,1 LINSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

There have been no mstances of fraud reponed by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 201 3.

26. 1 2. 5ECRETARIAL STARDARDS

The Company complics with the Sverctarial Standards, isswed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, which mre mandstorily applicable to the Company.

26.13 DETAILS OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER 1BC & OTS, I[F ANY

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, Further, there was no
instance of one e seltlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

26.14. DECLARATION FROM DIRECTORS FOR LOANS

With respeet to the loans advanced by the Directors to the Company, the Company has veceived necessary
declarations from Directors that the said loan is not given out of funds sequired by them by borrowing or
accepting loans or deposits from others,

26.15 TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FLUKD

Since there was no unpaidfunclaimed Dividend declared and paid last yesr, the provisions of Section 125
of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

17, FINANCE

The Company has tied up for Term Loan facility from Standard Chiartered Bank, HDFC Bank Lid and
Kotak Mahindr Bank Lid under multiple banking armngements.

The Company is enjoying working capital fcilitics under consortium arangement with ICICL Bank Ltd
sz o Leacder and Bank of Baroeds, Standard Chartered Bank, Axis Bank Lud, HDFC Bank Lid and Kotak
Bank Lid, as member Banks.
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28, DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES

Shaseholders have an option 1o dematerialise their shares with the depositories viz CDSL & NSDL. The
1514 No. allotied is INBOBNGO1015.

20, PISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accownting Standards
veferred 1o i Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, The significant accounting policies which are
consistently applied are set out in the Notes 1o the Fuuancial Statements.

ML ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors express their sincere thanks and appreciation to Promoters and Sharcholders for their
constint support and co-operation, Your Directors also place on recond their graieful appreciation and co-
operation received from Bankers, Financial Institufions, Governmenl Agencies and emplovees of (he
Company.

A

rag 1. Patel
Chairman & Joint"™Managing Director

Place: Ahmedntad DIN: 260514

Late: 6" June, 2024
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ANNEXURE -A
FOHRM - A
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy
A} Consevvation of enevgy- . .
Steps tuken of impact on conservation of energy In line with the Company's commitment towards

conservation of energy, all units continue with their
efforts aimed at improving energy  efficiency
through lnovative measores to reduce wastage and

I | optimize constmplion
Steps taken by the Company for utilising aliernate | -
sourees of cnergy
Capital  investment  on  energy  conservation | M.
equipments

(B} TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
Effonts made in Reseach and Development and Technology Absorption as per Form B preseribed the
Rules is as wider;

| Research & Development (R & D)

| (a) Specific areas in which R&D t | New product development and improvement in

| zarried out by the Company. Quality.
(b) Benelits derived as a resul : | Incresse in the range of products in its volume
of the above R&D of contribution in increased sales turnover.

{e) Future plan-of action To mainiain impru'mH quality of preducts

| | theough guality contrel,
I : | Marginal

.]dl Expenditure on RELD

2. Technology shsorption, adoption and inwovation: The Company has sought technical know services
for improvement in Production throughpul which
is Tikely to benefit the company for & long term.

() FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

(Rs. Tn lakh)

—=— = 20324 2022-23
Tatal Foreign exchange earmings | 62182 424939
Total Foreign Exchange used ' 56743 135,45

O belindl of the Board of Direcio

Place: Almedabad Chirag ﬁ? %/

Doate: 6™ June, 2024 Chalrman & Joint Managing Director Joint Managi
DIN:O0260514 (4
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FORM N0, MR-3
E : L AUDIT REPORT
ANCIAL YEAR TMAR

[ Pursuani fo secton 20471 of the Compandes dct, 2003 and rfe No 9 of the Compearies
{Appoiriment ard Remuneration of Managerial lersonnedt Rules, 2084]

Ta,
The Members,
M&DB Enginecering Linvited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adberence to
pood corporate practices by M&B Engineering Limited [CIM: U452000]1 1981 PLCOO443T] (“hereinafter called
the Company'} having Registered Office at MB House, §1, Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road, Ahmedabad —
T80 014, The Secretarial Audit was conducted in o manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts / statulery compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Bised on our verification of the Company's books, papers; minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company smd slso the information provided by the Company, ifs officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduet of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinien, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024 complied with: the
statutory provisions listed heresmder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinafer:

We have examined the books, papers, minute baoks, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended en 31 March, 2024 according 1o the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thersundet;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 wnd the rules and regulations made thereunder 1o the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; and

(iv} Various commen lsws applicable to the manufacturing and other activities of the Company such as
Labour Laws, Pollution Control Laws, Land Laws ete. tor which we have relied on Cerilicales’ Repons!
Declarmtions/Consents/ Confimations oblained by the Company from the experts of the relevant field such

ax Advocates, Labour Law Consultants, Enginecrs, Oceupier of e Factories, Regis

Chartered Engineers, Factory Manager, Chief Technology Officer of the C il Arhonitics,
EfMfluent Treatment Adviser etc. as applicable. :
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issuid by The lustitute

of Company Secretaries of India.

The ¢ompliance by the Company of applicable finencial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, has not boen
reviewed in this sudit since the same have been subject to review by the statulory. financial auditor smd oflws
designated professionals,

During the period under review the Company has complicd with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Hegulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Dircctors of the Company s duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors including Independent Directors. The changes in the compesition of the [3oard of Directors
including re-appointinent of Managing Directors, Whele Time Director that took place during the year under
review were made in compliance with the applicable provisions. The changes in the Key Managerial Personinel
{KMP) carried out during the period under review were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notice is given lo all direciors o schedule the Board Mectings, agends and detailed notes on agendn
were sent al least seven days in advance, except where consent of Directors wis received Tor circabation of the
aeendn and notes on agenda at a shorter notice, and a syslem exists for seeking and obtaining furtber information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the mecling.

Majarity decision is carvied through while the dissenting members’ views, il any, are caplured and recorded a9
part ol the minutes,

We furiher report that there are edequate systems and processes in the Company eomimensurate with the gize and
opesations of the Company 1o monitos amel cnsure complinnee with applicable laws, nles, egulations and

puidelines.

We further report that, during (he aodit period, the Company has made allotment of 3,000,000 Homes Equity
Shares on 9 Oktober, 2023 in compliance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

We further report that, during the audit perod, the Company has granted inferest free unsecured lduns 1o
Companies and other parties.

=—
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We would further fike to draw your attention to the following resolutions passed in compliance with the relevani
provisicns of the Companies Act, 201 3:

s Duly passed Special Resolution for Alteration of Memorandum of Associalion o align witl 1he provisions
of the Companies Agt, 2013 at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30" Seprember,
2023

= Duly passed Special Resolution for Alteration of Articles of Association of the Cempany by way of
replacement at the Annual General Meeting of the company held on 30" September, 2023

= Duly passed Ordinary Resalution for [sswe of 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each as Fully paid up
Bonus. Shares in the proportion of 3 new Bonus Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach for every 2 Equity Share
of Bs. 10/ each held at the Anmual General Meeting of the company held on 30™ Seplember, 2023

s [Duly passed Ordinary Resolution for increase in its Authorised Share capital of the Company from Rs,
30.00 crores divided into 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. [0¥- cach to Rz, 75,00 ¢rores divided imto
7,50, 00,000 Equity Shares of Hs, 105 each at the Annual General meeting held on 30" September. 2023

* Duly passed Special Resolution for giving suthority pursuant 0 Section 185(2) of the Companies Acl,
2013 o furmnish guarantee end’ or provide security over the Company's assets in respect of loans,
advances or any other form of financial assistances pranted to Phenix Building Solutions Private Limited
{(CIN: L4520 GI200TPTC052112) by various banks and financial institutions at the Exira Ordinary
General Meeling of the company held on 7" December, 20723

o [hly passed Special Resotution for giving authorty 1o the Boand of Directors of the. Company 1o advance
loan er issve/provide guarantee’seeurity under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2005 up o the limit of
Rs. 100 crores at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 7 December, 2023

* Duly passed Special Resolution for modification to the terms o appointment of Mr. Chisag H. Patel,
Managing Director of the Company (DIN: 00260514) by way of increase in remuneration af the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting of the company hehd on 7% March, 2024
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s Duly passed Special Resolution for modification to the terms of appointment of Mr, Malav G. Patel;
Manapging Dircctor of the Company (DIN: 00260602) by way of increase in remunerstion i the Exira
Ordinary General Meeting of the company hefd on 7 March, 2024

s Duly passed Special Resolution for modification to the werms of appointment of Mr. Girish M. Patel,
Director-Technical of the Company (DIN: 00261624) by way of increase in remunersion @ the Exirs
Ordinary General Meeting of the company heid on 7 March, 2024

FOR KASHYAP R. MEIITA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

) T - o

KASHYAP R MEHTA
PROPRIETOR

FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR-5709/2024
FRN: S2011GTI66500

UDIN : FOS2IFOO053TI14

Mace: Ahmedabad
Diaters 6 Jumee, 2024

Mote: This teport i5 to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Anpexure | and forms an
integeal part of this repadt.

Digeloimer: We have conducted the axrigrmenl by examining the Secvetarial Recordy incinding Minures, Docimmenls,
Reglarers and other records otc., received by way of clectronce modke from the Company and slvo Iave been verified
fron the original records. The mamagennent has covfiruned that the recovds silmested o i ore i amd correct, This
Fepord éx Nmited to the Staturory Conplianees on bt J regudfarions Saidelings Hered in ane report which hove been
conpilied by the Company pertaining to Firanclal Year 2023.20 We ave not conmreniiee oo i Shiwrony
Coampdiaices whose dice doles are exfended by Regilarars from tone o Gme o sell ihere s fime T o ooy wedli

Tl Cetrpiieices.
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Anmmexire - |
To,
The Members,
M&B Engineering Limited

tur report of even date is to be read along with this fetter.

| Mainteinee of secretarial record i the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes ag were appropriate o obtain reasomable
assurance about the correctness of the comtents of the Secretarial records.  The veri Reatioh was done o test
baziz to ensure that correct facts are reflecied in scoretarial records.. We belicve that the processes and

practices, we followed provide a reasonable busis for our npinion.

1. We have not verified the correctness and appropristeness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Cotnpany.

4. Wheré ever required, we have oblained the Management representation about the compliance of laves,
rules amd regulations and happening of evenis etc.

5. The complianee of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
respensibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on lest basiz,

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance us:to the future viability of the Company ner of the
cMicacy or offectiveness with which the manapement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR KASHYAP B MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

\h i . - ..

KASHYAI" K. MEIITA
FROPRIETOR

FCS-1811 : COP-2052 : PR-5T09/2024
FIRN: S2011GIL66H5M0

UDIN : FONSI 1000537114

Place: Ahmedabad
Diate; 6™ June, 2024
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ANNEXURE -C
ANMNUAL REFORT ON CSHACTIVITIES
&r, Particulars Informplive
M,

|| Dbl ounting on CSR Pokicy of e Company

The Covpany aime 1o dempnsirale
its social mespomsitdlity with special
einituisks on sectors Tike education,
heulbowe & sl women
cinpowenmzil, aris & s ml
environmensl  sseamakibiy  and
oiher - gphwres 2 deckded By s
Digard  mainly  far  Promoting

1 o o - HealiMedical ard Edecstion.
1| The Composition of the CSE Canmiltes fupio 37 May, H24)%
18 Mg of DNrector Diiguention { Nature of Mumber of meéetings of | Mumber of moelings of
T hircetorship CSHE Commilies el C5R
duiriing thie yvear Coimmiltes atlesdid
! during
fhe year
I M. Vigiin k- Patel Clesirmon of CER Commitise 1 1
& Direcior
1 | Mr. Chirag . Parel Membar of O3B Cosarnittes 1 I
&  Claimsn - Jokol
1| Mr, Sanjy 5, Majmudar | Member of CSIt Commites |00 ) T
& Independent Direcioy
The Composition of the CSR Comimintes (w.e 1 237 May, 2024):
&l Name ol Diceior Dregipmation [ Nature of Muamleer of mectings of | MNumber of mectings of
Ma, Direcisrship CHEW Comm iice lield CHR
iluring the wear ke Hak bee allonilel
during
I T — mi_a.e:f—
i halnv €. Parel Chaiman of CHR Commitice il
& Joint Masaging Dicectic
2 Samal Vo A damther of CSR Cammimifoe il A
| & Indeperdent irector
3 Birva 2, Fabel Menther of CER Commilhee Hil MA
& Whole Tims Lirocior
3 Pravide the web-1imk{s) where Compodition of CSR committes, USR Folicy and | Mol Applicanie
CSR projects approved by the board wre diselosed oa the webkite of the company,
4 Pravide ihe exccutive snmmanry alang with web-linkix) of Impact Axgeagment Mol hhﬁl.ﬁfi&-
of CSR projects carried out in pursunece of sub-nile (33 of mle 8; if opplicabile
5, | 8} Average ot profit of the congrny = pir sib-seelion [jrufsmhu 135, Rz 3233 Crore
B Twy peicest of avernge vet profit of the compony @ pér sob-section {51 of sectpoil | R G465 Lakh
135
g} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or peogranames or activities of the previouy | il
fmmncial years
i Amoued reguired o bo st off for thee Gmscial year 2023-24, if ooy Bis 036 Lakh
&) Totel CSR obligation for te financial year H023-24 [ib) (el-(d)]. Hs. 64,10 Lakh
[ B J ) Ih|mu1[:pﬂ1|pnfﬂﬂl‘"rﬂjbﬂ.t Rz 65,32 Lakh
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fizath Ompoimg Project and otler Tl Onjedng Mroject)
sy | Aemewnt spent in Adminisirative Overfemds il
Tl | Amsanml spent o Inpact Asacsmen, (| spplicabie. | ot Applicabie
{d] | Votal ssoumt speal fur the Fissscial Year 2023-24[{ak b)Hc)] Rs. 65,92 Lakh

{2} LR amount speal ar imspent Tor the Fimneinl Year:

Tioizl Anaul Amaunl Lispest (in Rs.} B
Spenl Totsl Amownt Transterred to | Amsoust irmnsfireed (o nmy Tl spesified under Schedube
Fior The Einaneinl Usspeent TSI Accoant as per VI a5 pror gocanmsd pravise b iiz (51 00 sertbon
Year MI-34 | mibwscction (6) of section 133, Bif,
it R} Amicunt Erbe of imnsfer Hame af the Fuisl Ammouid | Date of imnsfer
6537 hacs il MAL Mil M
[a) Eocesss aenust fou-set ol if any; -
i Praadincuilary Amaimi
Mo {in R}
(b 2 3
1) | 123 Twe peront of avernge pel profil of the company as per subsection (5) of Rs. .66 Lakh
section 135
{153 Ampai wvaikable for el off from FY 2022.23 Fx 0,56 Lakh
(al-(5) Total (5K ablljgstion for e finnncial year 2023-24 s 6410 Lukh
[i43 | Tutal smoumt spent for the Fimaeial Year 202324  Ra. BA3Z Lakh |
{iii} | Exoss amaunt et for the fnsnacial yeur [(i-(0)] Ris. 1.22 Lakih
i) | Swephas ariging ol of te CSE propects or Programmes or scivites of th previeus Hil
financial yenrs, iTeny
v} | Amwust availalde for st off in sscceeding Tinancial years |(ii)=(v)] s 122 Lakh

(] Dhctails of Unspent Corporate Spctal Responsibility smownt for the preceding three financial yeurs:

1 2 3 4 3 fh ] §
Sr. | Prossding Amounl Padanee Amoamt | Aot tramsfenad b Amosnt Dicfickeniy,
Mo | Fiesocid | ranshemesd Amgant in Spent i Ml as speciiied neRnEning L iy

Years: by Linspent i the uncler bz et i
Lisp CRR Fimaiiil Sebwlule VI o5 ey sucokeding
USR Accotit Year seeoiid proviso Finmncial
Accounl Emger i by snbction (3 of Yo
et sib- ek _ seetlond 55, ifany, fin B}
gection fi il Anuni Dede of
i) of sectiom 1315 {in Mz} frupsfer
seetion {in i)
(35
{in s}
i -1 il il Hil ML HiL Hil e
pRE2-23) B - -
- P2 MEL ML MIL HIL HiL Bl ML
(2021:22)
k| FY-3 MIL ML ML L ML ML ML
{2020:21}
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K. | Whether any enpitnl awseis have besn crewbed or scguired through Corporase Social Resporgibility amownt spent. | Ma
i Wi Finiiivcinl Year
I es, emier the munber of Comital sects oreatad? mogquinad = Mot Apphicabls
Frirmish fles details rolatieg g sseh neseifs) so-created or apquirel fhrough Comiomic Sacianl Respeadbility
mncund spenl in the Finmneiul Year: : 3
51 B Hhon TMinele Dt ol Aol | Detuids of ealily
particular of alf the ergalinn ol CER i Al
the prapesy or progery o Nemelicimry ol
ngact{ s} [Ineluding o apenit the registered
complete wddiss £} TP
jiinil Tcation of il
projpriy] H
il L 13} i) [E]] i)
C5R Mo | Regishered
Bogrstvtn i Aubdress
manmber, if C
- : g:pllnb]:
Al e Dhehds :ﬂm-uld i rq:tumi s uplpﬁu'lng in ike mwenie foohed, 11nl nn, I'me i, i'-'lmutlpﬂ
OMiceMuonbzipe] Corponsion’ Gram pacluyil se b be specified and akso the wea {H"I:"I-E immepvshbe praparty
|} s well 88 boimdaries] =
|0 | Specily the cessons); i the comgany has failed 1o gpend two per cont of the average ned prodkt as per | Mot Applicable
sectim | 35(5)
L
the Board of Dircetors,
"'.'Il"b.- T v PH
e L
irag H. Pat Girish M, Pagel
Chairman & Joint Whaole Time Director
Place: Alimedabad : Managiog Nrector
DEMN:O0ZG05T4 DM D202 DIN: 00261624

Diate: 6% June, 2024
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ANNEXURE -D

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section |29 read with mile 5 of Companies
{Accounis) Rules, 2014)

Statement contuining salicnl fealures of the financial statement of subsidizries associate
com panies/joint ventures

{Information in respect of each subsidiary o be presented with amounts in Rs:)

Sr. Particulars Details
M,
I. | Name of the subsidiary Phenix Muoddtech Phenix Buikling
Construction Machines Elutions India
Technologies Inc. | Private Limited | Private Limited
(USA) (India) (ndia)

2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary Some Az Holding Same As | Same As Holding
comeerned, if different Company Holding Company
from the holding cOMm pany s Company
reporting period el

5 Reporting curreney — M.A M.A
Reporting currency and Exchange | | LI5S
rate a5 on the last date of the
reehevant Financial year in the case | Exchange rate -

| of foreign subsidiaries Rs. 83.37

4, | Share capital 20,85.250 5.,00.000

5. | Reserves & surplus 0.36,56,671 - 14,2278 490

6. | Total assets 1349.43.042 - 64, 42,002,676

7. | Total Liabilities 22,65,08,463 - 50,14,21,741 |

B. | Investments = - =

9. | Tumover regiiex|  nB2Im 27,65.23.225

[0, | Profit before taxation -2.89,89 24| -23,44,289.74 1,29,59,165 |

11, | Prowision for taxalion - - 280008500

|2. | Profit afier taxation -2 89 89, 26057 2344280974 P01,59.079,72 |

13. | Proposed Dividend - | :

14, | % of shareholding [ D0%e 5% 1 0%

: The following information shatl be fumished o the end of the statement:

Names of subsidiaries which are vet to commence operations - NIL
MNames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the vear- Modtech Machines
Private Limited & Phenix Buiiding Scrvices Private Limited were sold during the year,
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for and on belalf of Boaal of Directors of
M&R Enginceri
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Chivag IH. Patel

Place: Almedabacd Chairman & Joinl
Dane: 6% June, 2024 Managing Director Joint Minaging Divector
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INDIA
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of M & B Engineering Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Staterments

Opinion

We have audiled the accompanying standalone financial stalemenis of M & B
Engineering Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of
changes in equity and the Statemant of Cash Flows for the year then ended. and noles lo
standalone financial statements, including a summary of the significant amumtlrg palicies
MIWMM{WMWH “the siandalone financial

In cur opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanalions given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformily
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies ( Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

as al March 31, 2024, Profit and other comprehansive incoma, changes in equily
and it Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Easis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Audiling specified under seclion 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial stalements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilitias in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Other Information
The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information Included in the Company's

Arnual Report, but does nol include the financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon,

e

1

Talali & Talali LLP, a Limited Liabilily Parinership bearing LLP identiflicalion NO. Ahﬂ-ﬁ‘ldﬂ
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Our Opinion en the financial statements does nol cover the other information and we and
mmswmﬁummmmmﬂm.

In connection wilh our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is o read the
other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial stalaments or our knowledge obtained in the audil or
otherwise appears lo be materially misstated. If, based on the wark we have performed,
wa conclude that there i= a material misstalement of this other informalion, we are
required to report that facl. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors is responsible for lhe malters
stated in section 134(5) of the Actwith respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the slate of affairs, profithoss
and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and defecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application -of
appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequale internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemnent, whether
due o fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability o continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either inlends to liquidate the Company or o cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting procass.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as @ whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always delect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or efror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these standalone financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive lo
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not delecting a material misstaterent resuliing from
fraud is higher than for one resulling from eror, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgary, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conlrol.

« Oblain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audil in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances. Under seclion
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls with the respect to financial
statements in place and the operating affectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management & Board of
Diractors.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's and Board of Directors’ use of the
going concem basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements, and based
on the audil evidence obtained, whether a malerial uncertainly exisis relaled to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubl on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw altention in our auditor's report to the relaled disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future evenis or conditions may cause the Company {0
cease to continue as a going concem.

+ Evaluste the overall presentation, struciure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the siandalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner thal
achiaves fair presentalion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged wilth govermnance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with
them all relationships and other matiers thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguands.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reporl) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of seclion 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A, a slalemant on the matlers
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

| Vs



2. (A) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanalions which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpese of our audit;
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢. The Balance Sheel, the Stalement of Proft and Loss (including other

comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow
Staternent dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Acl,

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31"
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31" March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms
of section 164(2) of Lhe Acl.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separale Report in "Annexure B".

q.%mpaﬂtuuﬂwnuﬂamtubainmmdinﬂmnudttnﬁﬂapmh
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations
given o us:
(a) The Company has no pending ltigaticns on ils financial position in its
standalone financial statements;

(b) The Company did not have any long-term conlracts including derivative
contracts for which there wera any material foreseeable losses;

(c) There were ne amounts which were required to be fransferred to the
invesior Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources of kind of
funds) by the Company e or in any other persons or entities, including
foreign enlities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of
the Company or
« provide any guaraniee, security or the ke to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Baneficiaries.



(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons of
entities, including foreign entities (*Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that ihe Company shall:

« diractly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enlities identified in
any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or

« provide any guarantes, securty or the like from or on behall of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice thal has caused us to
believe that the representations under subclause (d) (i) and {d) {ii) contain any
malerial misstatement.

h. The company has not declared or pald any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

i. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a fealure of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operaled throughout the year for all relevant transactions
racorded in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of the audit irail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit tral es per the stalutory
requirements for record retention is nol applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024,

"



i. With respect to the matter fo be included in the Auditer's Report under Section
187(16) of the Act:

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remunaration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section197 of the Act. The remuneration paid 1o
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 187(16)
of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

For TALATI & TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Finm Reg. No: 110758W/W100377)

Membership No. 034834
UDIN: 24034834BKALIQ1 166

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: 06" June, 2024



ANNEXURE — A to the Independent Auditor’s report on the standalone financial statements of
M & B Engineering Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Refarred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

(i) {a} (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
Intangible assets.

{h}Mlhumetuhawnﬁhmmphvﬂmﬂrﬂﬁﬁadbrﬂwmmngmuntmﬁgtm
year but there is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, s
mmnaﬂernulrumguﬁtumammthamwandﬂwrﬂtumﬂm
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢} According to the information and explanalions given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the tille deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed In favour of the company) disclosed
in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company follows cost model, therefore the provision of clause (i) (d) of this
report are nol applicable to the company.

() No proceedings have been initisted or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transachions {Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable, and procedures and
coverage as followed by management is appropriaie. No discrepancies were
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the books records that
were 10% or more in the aggregate for each ciass of Inventory.

(b) The company has working capital kmits in excess of five crore rupees, from banks or
financial institulions on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly retums
or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in
agreement with the books of account of the company.

(i)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, lhe Company has made investments
in, granted interest free unsecured loans to companies and other parties in
respect of which the requisite information is as below,

a) Based on the audil procedures carried on by us and as per the information
and explanations given to us the Company has provided loans to subsidiarias

w ¥



Particulars Loans (Rs in Lacs)
Aggregate amount during the year

- Subsidiaries* 3681.03
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
-  Subsidiaries*® 235.11

*As par the Companies Act, 2013

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the investmenls made and the
terms and conditions of the loans granted during the year are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the interesi of the Company. The Company has not provided any
guarantes or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans during the

year.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the
loans given ara repayable on demand, thus clause (c) of Para |l is not applicable
to the company.

d) According to the informalion and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the loans given are repayable on
demand thus clause (d) of Para Il is not applicable to the company.

&) According to the Iinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there were no loans which had
fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loans
which are payable on demand. The aggregate amount and percentage lto lotal
loans granted is as under:

Particulara All Parties Promoters  Related Parties
(Rs in Lacs) (Rs in Lacs)} (Rs in Lacs)
Aggregate amount of

loansfadvances in nalure of

loan

- Rapayable on Demand (A) 23511 - 835.11

- Agreement does not - -
specify any lerms or

period of repayment (B)
Total (A+B) 935.11 - 935,11
Percentage of loans/ 100% - 100%
advances in nature of loans to
the total loans

: H



{v) The Company has complied with the provision of Seclion 185 & 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 with respect of loans, invesiments and guarantes
made.

(v) in our opinion and according to the information and explanalions given to us,
the Company has not accepled any deposit and deemed deposit and henca the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 with
regard to the deposits accepted are not applicable to the Company. Thermfaora,
the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable 1o
the Company. According to the informalion and explanations given to us, no
Lamew passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company

r :

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounl maintained by the company
pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and are of the
opinion that prima facle the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained.

{vii)  In respect of Statutory dues:

(a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Incoma-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-tax,
Servica tax, Custom duly, Excise duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it. Further according to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-fax, VWaalth-tax,
Service fax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Goods and Services
Tax, were outstanding, as at 31* March,2024 for a period of more than six
months from the dale they become payable.

(b) According lo the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues, which
have not been deposited on account of any dispule.

(viil}  In our opinion and according lo the information and explanations given to us, no
transactions have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Acl, 1861 (43 of 1981), hence para
3 clause (viii) of CARO is not applicable.

(ix} (a) In our opinien and a:wdhg 1o the infermation and explanations given to us,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other bomowings or in
the payment ofinterest thareon lo any lender.

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanalions given to

ug, the company has nol been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us,
the term loans weare applied for the purpose for which the loans were oblained.

=



{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are no funds raised on shorl term basis which have been ulilised for long

term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according fo the informalion and explanations given to
us, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meel the cbligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the informalion and explanations given fo us,
the company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) {a) The company has not raised monies by way of Initial Public Offer or Further
Public Offer. Hence clause (x)(a) is not applicable to the company.

(b} According to the records of the company, the company has neither raised

any monies by way of preferential allotmenl and private piacement, Hence,
clause {x)}b) Is nol applicable to the company.

(d}  (a) Based on the audit procedures performed and representalion obtained from
management we report that, no case of fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported for the year under audit

(b) During the year, no reporl under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/secretarial auditor or by us
in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the company during the year.

(i) In our opinion, and o the best of our information and according lo the
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion thal the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, in our opinion, the requirements of
clause {xii) hence in our opinion requirement of subclause (c) does not apply to
the Company.

(i) As per the information and explanations received to us, all the transactions with
therelated parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable, the relevanl details have been disclosed in the
financial stalements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
Identification of related parties were made and provided by the management of
the Company.

{xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. We have
considered the internal audil reporis of the company issued till date, for the
period under audil.

{x¢) The Company has nol entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

] .



(evl)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 451A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xvi) (b)
{c) & {d) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred a cash losses in the financial year and In the
immediately precading financial year.

{xvii} There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have
taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the
outgeing auditors.

{xix) ©On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Mote-42 to the standalone
financial staterments, ageing and expectad dates of realization of financial assels
and payment of financial liabifities, other information accompanying the
standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the avidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us o balleve that
any material uncertainty exists as on the dale of the audit report that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheel date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(i)  (a)There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
on other than cngoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in
Schedula Vil to tha Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx)(a) of tha Order is not applicable for the year.

{b) There ara no ongoing projects with regard to CSR. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(0:)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year

{xx} This being the standalone financial siatements of the Company, hence the provisions of
Clause (xd) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable 1o the Company.

For TALATI & TALATI LLP

Chartered Accountanis
(Firm Reg. No: 110768W/W100377)
fan bl "r‘.'_._-"'f
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad X 7 (Umesh Talati)
Date: 06" June, 2024 Partner

Membership Mo. 034834
UDIN: 24034834BKALIQ1166



ANNEXURE *‘B" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph Z(A)() under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M&B Engineering
Limited ("the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In eur opinicn, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequats internal financial controls

over financial reporting and such Inlernal financial controls over financial reporting were
operaling effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
critaria established by the Company considering the essential componenis of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.

Managemeni’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s managemenl is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial
confrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Conlrols over Financial Repording issued by the Institule of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial conirols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence lo company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companias Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's inlernal financial controls over
finencial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Conftrols Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note®) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial conlrols,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Ingia. Those Standards and the Guidance Nole require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabile assurance
about whether adequale internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material respecls.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporling included oblaining an understanding of



intarnal financial conlrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evalualing the design and operaling effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessmenl of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or efror.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A compamy's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detall, accurately and faiy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary fo
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that racaipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with autherisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
intemal financial controls over financial reporting to fulure periods are subject 1o the risk thal the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
condifions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procaedures may deteriorate.

For TALATI & TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants

{Firm Reg. No: 110758W/AW100377)
f - h ,| "'E!Q_:_I:__
'..:.. : :.l:' A ____-'"""-F.dd-.-
Place of Signalure: Ahmeadabad S0 (Umesh Talati)

Date: D6® June, 2024 Partner

Membership No. 034834
UDIN: 24034834BKALICH1 166
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M & B EMNGINEERING LTD
i, Hotes to the Financial Statements : 23-24

1. Corporate Information

M B B ENGINEERING LIMITED (the Company) was incorporated on 16th lune, 1981. The
Company's registered office is located at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Opp Golden
Triangle, Stadium Road, Post Navjivan, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380014. The Company is
engaged in the business of Pre-Engineered Metal Buildings (PEB), Structural Steel, Self-
Supported Steel Roofing and Components thereof.

2. Statement of compliance

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereto issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the
guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
are also applied except where compliance with other statutory promulgations require a
different treatment.

3. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
3A. Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measuremant and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for leasing transactions thal are within the scope of Ind AS 116, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value In use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level
1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair valug measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

0 Notes to the Financial Statements : 23-24

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the eftity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
ohservable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

= Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
3B. Functional and Presentation Currency

The standalone financial statements are presented In Indian Rupees, the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates. All the amounts are stated in
the nearest rupee in lakhs.

4. Significant Accounting Policies
A. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS which requires management to make critical judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting of assets, liabilides, income and
expenditure. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any
revisions to the estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year, Is in respect of:

1) Useful fives and residual value of property, plant and equipment: Property, plant and
equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortized over their estimated useful lives,
after taking into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful
Iives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of
depreciation / amortization to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and
residual values are based on the Company's historical experience with similar assets and take
into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation / amortization for future
periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

2} Impairment of financial assets: The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss. The Company uses judgement in
making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the
end of each reporting period.




ki % 8 ENGINEERING LTD
1. Motes to the Financial Statements; 23-24

3) Impairment of non-financial assets: Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or
cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amaunt. The recoverable amount of an asset, is the
higher of, its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of
disposal calculation is based on avallable data for similar assets or cbservable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a
Discounted Cash Flow {DCF) model, The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five
years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or
significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance being tested. The
recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

4) Employee benefits: The cost of the defined benefit and long-term employee benefit plans
and the present value of the related obligations are determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate; future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation, a defined
benefit and long-term employee benefit obligations are highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting period.

5) Expense Provisions & contingent liabilities: The assessments undertaken in recognizing
provisions and contingencies have been made In accordance with the applicable Ind AS.
Provisions are recognized only when: (i) the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event; and (ii) it is probable that an outfiow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and (ill) a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the effect of time value of money
is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows.
Contingent liability is disclosed in case of: (i) a present abligation arising from past events, when
it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and (i} a
present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.

6) Valuation of deferred tax : Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates
as per laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences to the extent
that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. The earrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting perlod and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered, Transaction or
gvent which s recognized outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or in
equity, Is recorded along with the tax as applicable.
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B. Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Tangible Assets: Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes all expenses related to the acquisition
and installation of Property, Plant and Equipment which comprises its purchase price net of any
trade discousnts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes {other than those subsequently
recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset
ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses.

Capital Work in Progress: Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost comprises
direct cost, related incidental expenses, pre-operative expenses, project expenses and for
gualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s accounting
policy.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Assets: Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are
carrled at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. The
estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

C. Depreciation and amortization useful life of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets

Depreciable amount for assets Is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less
its estimated residual value. In respect of Tangible assets [other than furniture and fixtures)
acquired during the year depreciation/amortization is charged on a written down value basis for
“Praflex Systems” division & on straight line basis for “Phenix Construction Technologies” and
“Phenix Infra® so as to write off the cost of the assets over the useful lives as prescribed In
Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions / disposals of the assets
during the current reporting year Is provided on pro-rata basis according to the period during
which the assets are put to use. Where the actual cost of purchase of an asset is below INR
5 000/-, the depreciation is provided @ 100 %. Technical Knowhow is to be amortized over the
period of 5 years as estimated by the management.

Lease hold land is amortized aver the period of lease from the date of commercial production
from plant ever that lease hold land.
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D. Impairment of Assets

The Company, at each balance sheet date, assesses whether there is any indication of
impairment of any asset and / or cash generating unit. If such indication exists, assets are
impaired by comparing carrying amount of each asset and / or cash generating unit to the
recoverable amount being higher of the net selling price or value in use. Value In use Is
determined from the present value of the estimated future cash flows from the continuing use
of the assets.

E. Foreign Exchange Transactions and Translation

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevalling on the date of the
transaction. The net gain or loss on account of exchange differences arising on settlement of
foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense of the period in which they
arise. Monetary assets and liabilides denominated In forelgn currency as at the balance sheet
date are translated at the closing rate. The resultant exchange rate differences are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are carried at the rates
prevailing on the date of transaction.

F. Inventory

Materlals Purchased & Bought outs, Stores and Packing materfals, Werk in Progress and
Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost (Weighted average basis) or net realizable value. Cost
includes all direct costs and applicable overheads to bring the goods to the present location and
condition net of input tax credit recelvable, where ever applicable.

G. Financial Instruments
I. Financlal Assets
A. Initial recognition and measurément:

All Financial Assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of Financial
Assets are recognized using trade date accounting. However, trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price,

B. Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost (AC): A Financial Asset is measured at
Amortized Cost if it is held within a business model whose ohjective is to hold the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise to
cash flows on specified dates that represent solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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b} Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI); A
Financial Asset is measured at FYTOC! if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

¢) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): A Financial Asset
which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. Financial assets are
reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its business model for
managing those financial assets, Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively
from the reclassification date following the changes in business model in accordance with
principies laid down under ind A5 109 - Financial Instruments.

€. Investment in Subsidiaries.

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries at cost less impairment loss (Hf
any).
D. Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has
elected to present the value changes in "Other Comprehensive Income’. However, dividend on
such equity investments are recognized in Statement of Profit and loss when the Company’s
right to recelve payment is established

i. Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether a financial asset is to be impaired.
Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through loss allowance. The
Company measures the loss allowance for financial assets at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition, If the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for financial assets at an amount
equal to 12-month expected credit losses. The Company uses both forward-looking and
historical information to determine whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred.

li. Financial Liabilities

A. Initial Recognition and Measurement: All Financial Liabilities are recognized at fair value and
in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.
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B. Subsequent Measurement: Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the
balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of
these instruments,

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financlal asset when the contractual right to the cash flows from
the asset expires or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financlal
assel in @ transaction which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred. The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual
obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired; the difference between the carrylng amount of
derecognized financlal liability and the consideration paid is recognized as profit or loss.

Dffsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabllities are offset, and the net amount I reported in financial
statements if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there s an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and
short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired in the
ordinary course of business and are classified as current liabilities to the extent it is expected to
be paid within the narmal operating cycle of the business.

Other financial assets and liabilities

Other non-derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortized costs using the effective interest methad,
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H. Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when control over the promised goods or services is
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on
the transaction price which is consideration adjusted for discounts, rebates, or other similar
items, if any, specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes any amount
collected as taxes on behalf of statutory authorities. The Company recognizes revenue,
normally, at the point in time when the goods are delivered to customer or when it is delivered
to a carrier for export sale, which is when the control over product s transferred to the
customer,

All other incomes are accounted on mercantile basis except insurance dalm and dividend
income, which is account for on receipt basis.

Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted In the year of realization of benefits.

I. Employee Benefits
Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognized as an expense during the period when the
employees render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits
Defined contribution plans:

The Company's contribution to provident fund considered as defined contribution plans and are
charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when
services are rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plan:

For defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out
at the end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset celling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.

1. Leases

As 2 lessee, the company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date, The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease lability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred less any lease incentives received.
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The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease Hability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses incremental barrowing rate.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

K. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate
These are reviewed at each balance sheet dateé and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-accurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
nrobable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liahility is not recognized but its existence is disclosed in the financial statements.

L. Taxation

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax |s
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the exient that it relates to items
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income. In which case, the tax is also recognized in
Other Comprehensive Income.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance
sheet date.
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Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabiliies in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilized. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled
or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and
atséts are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The Company offsets deferred tax
assets and doferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes on
income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

M. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except
the borrowing cost attributable to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalized
as a part of the cost of such assets up to the date when such asset is installed and put to use. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of Hme to get ready for its
intended use,

N, Segment Reporting

The Company deals in Pre-Engineered Buildings, Structure Steels, Steel Roofing and
Components thereof and hence requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating
Segments” issued by ICAl are not applicable.

0. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

P. Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013.
Based on the nature of product and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and
thelr realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle
as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mote 3 - RIGHT OF USE ASSET [INR in Lacs)
Particulars Total
Gross Carrying amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 208.91
Additions 32.80
Disposals B
Reclassification as held for sale -
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 241.81
Additions -
Disposals -
Reclassification as held for sale
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 241.81
Accumulated Amortization
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 55.53
Additions 66.49
Disposals =
Reclassification as held for sale -
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 122.02
Additions 6,19
Disposals
Reclassification as held for sale -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 188.21
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 153.38
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 119.79
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 53.60
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oA & B DGR ERIRG LTD

NOTES TO THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS
{INR I Laca}
[FETE 13 - Cehar Equity:
P e A YT
Gonara eservs | ol amcd Loss Accoun Total ProMand loss| o e ratatf
8050 13,285.28 13526.78 - BS5ws
3.962.07 296297 . 3k
- - ; o
M.mhlhﬂﬂ - !'H'ﬂ 1
Transler to AptaINed Earming: ' AR '
Balance s at 151 March 2023 240.50 Lt D)
[Batance 25 2t 15t Agr 2013
Lasx - Utdisad for (e of bonus shares: . (3,000 000
ree e thes e . i
Other Compeehensive bacame for ha wear - - -
Total Campethansbes Incoma for the year » ABNLEA '%-"—E'"
Transfer 1o fucained Larmings b M i
[Balames o ak 31et Miarch 3034 Hose 10.506.47 LEL - L




M & B ERGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

{INR In Lacs)
[WOTE - 14 : LOMG TERM BORROWINGS :
s al s a Asa
- B1ut Mharch 2024|  S1st Warch 2023)  1et Agril 2022
',il-ﬂ.l'ﬂ
Vehicls lgans - from Banks 24187 145,18 70,25
Tonm Loan Frodn Banks 403000 -
Less
Amourit disclosed under the head *Short Term Barrowings™ (162.56) (66.48) (a613)
{Refer Nate 17)
Unsacred
Lomns fram Kelated parites EB13.24 E.52L.31
TOTAL i | 1,27.31 B.B90.99 G,548.05

1) Mature of Socerity

Yehicke Loans from banks and othor parthes pne secuned by hypothecation of tha wehicle,

Tienm Loan from banks ang secured by First Charge on Pard Pasiu basls on Marigage of Land & Bullding of Cheypar Plant, Hypothacation of

Plant & Machimorios at Chayyar Plant and guarantecd by Dienctors.

(IR In Lacs)
|HDTE- 15 : KON CURRENT LEASE LIABILITIES
Asat A5 s ot
Particulars 31st Morch 2024|  3ist March 2003] 1t Aprll 2022}
Ll.::t LizbdSnies 6441 136403 160,77
: Current Portion {44.37% {0.s2i [ ] |
TOTAL § 20.14 §55.11 10053
{INF in Lacs)
NOTE - 16 DEFERMED TAX LIABILITY :
[Thie Comparny has recogndeed defermed tax arksing on account tming differences, belng the dilference batwoon the taabls Income and
rwc-uumh;lm.mmln in gae pericd and is copable of reversal in one or mgre subsequent perod(s) in compliance with the
Indlan Accounting Sterdand {IMD AS-12) - Accounting for Taxes on Income.
Mapar eomponents of Deferred Tax labllithes and Assets are o under:
(IR In Lacs}
Agar e it R
 ofins 314t March 2026] 315t Marchi 2023] 1t Ape 2022
Deferred Tax
Opening Balanoe 486,93 547,37 TOBA2
Defarrad tax asiel on the following items
Proviskon lor Grétuity
Uniabsorbed depreciathon |/ Business Losses (43,76} = 1726501
Lejse Liabiity
Deferred tax labiliy on the following ltems
Tax an lair walue changes i equily instruments threagh Profit and Loss (13.84] {5731 1140
Het Deferved Tax for the year 547.37
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[INFR in Lacs)

BOTE - 17 : SHORT TEAM BORROWINGS @

|
A5 at A As
[parccutars a:mnhnhmal[ Fin le:h&(l_ﬂ mnﬂmﬁ
Speured
Wiarking Capital loan from Banks 5.691.97 132786 2152
Buiyers Credit 10, 241.18 3,79062 141124
Currnt Mastuifies of bong verm dabiz 162.56 BEAY HLEL
TOTAL ! 16,005 52 513706 367197
¥ Defaut b torms of rapayment of peincpsl and imtorest - KIL
(INR in Lacs)
[nOTE - 38 CURRENT LEASE LIARILITIES |
As s As
Poriacs 313t March 3ist March Hgl 15t Apal San]
Lease Linbilities 4437 8092 50.39
TOTAL : 437 80.92 50,39
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(INR I Luca)
|NOTE - 20 : OTHER FINANCIAL LIADILITIES © 1
bourticulecs Asat As at A atf
March 2024 3iat March 2023 st April 2022
Other Payahles. 1,159.35 200.11 BI4.87
TOTAL: 115935 90011 EI4.57
(N In Las)
[MOTE - 21 < SHORT TERN PROVISIONS : |
| al s at Az at As at]
st March 2024 | 315t March 2023 it April 2012
| Provision for Employee Benafits
Provigion for Employfes Benebits 103158 6356 857.90
Othars
Frovision for Tazatlon (hed) - 254,74 o
TOTAL ; 103258 121870 1,005.11 |
[INR I Lacs]
NOTE - 22 : DTHER CURNENT LLABILITIES ; |
|::::2 s at As at Asal
i st March 2024 ;:qu-ch:msl 15t April 2022
|Other payables
Stutory Payailes 30912 L 3354
ndvance [rom customern 525538 5,038 §) 6,471 B9
TOTAL : 5,564.50 5,170.59 57543
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INR In Lacs)
NOTE - 23 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS : 2023-24 2022-23
Sale of Products [Net of Returns)
Domestic Sales 71,358.43 76,183.06
Export Sales 1,586.23 #,215.54
Sale of Services 5775.71 5.469.01
TOTAL: 78,721.36 85,867.61
{INR in
NOTE - 24 : OTHER INCOME : 2023-24 2022-23
Interast Income 56431 483.77
Loss/Gain on Liquid Fund 44794 13585
Profit on Sale of iInvestment 17.75 0.78
Unrealised gain of fair value on equity instruments 133.08 -
Profit on Sale of Assets 4.06 810
Bad Debt Written Back 5.02 132,65
Export Incentives 26.52 5743
Exchange Fluctuation (Met) 64.29 -
Other Non-operating income :
Interest on Security Deposit 1.75 1,60
Interest on EMD Deposit 33.90 22.31
Miscellaneous income 56.89 34.73
TOTAL ; 1,355.51 877.22
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INR in Lacs)
|NOTE - 25 : 2023-24 2022-23
|(A) Cost of Material Consumed and Operational Expenses
-{i} Cost of Material Consumed 51,108.14 58,647.06
-(ii) Stores & Spares Consumed 465.47 494 81
-{iil) Operational Expenses [ Refer Note No : 31 ) 5,559.82 57719.77
Total (A): 57,133.43 64,921.64
(B) Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in
[progress :
Stock at the end of the year
Work in Process 36377 797.61
1Flnished Goods 1,646.47 975.25
2,010.24 1,772.86
Stock at the beginning of the year
Woaork in Process 797.61 815.73
Finished Goods 975.25 1,141.72
1,772.86 1,957.45
Total [B): (237.38) 184,59
(INR in Lacs)
NOTE - 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE : 2023-24 2022-23
Salaries and Wages 7,014,52 6,356.95
|Contribution to Provident and other Funds 3rs.22 253.55
Staff welfare 3i78.92 374.69
TOTAL: 7.7G8.66 EIBBS.IB
(INR in Lacs)
MNOTE - 27 : FINANCE COST : 2023-24 2022-23
Interest Expense 1,825.39 1,457.20
Bank Charges 454.63 374.80
Interest on lease llability 9.48 15.10
TOTAL: _2,289.50 1,847.10
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(INR in Lacs)
|NOTE - 28 : OTHER EXPENSES : 2023-24 2022-23
Power & Fuel 291.38 266.36
Rent 7641 T1.86
Repairs To
(i) Machinery 228.21 23141
(i) Building 9.35 137,38
(ill) Others 20,67 13.16
Unrealised loss of fair value on equity instruments . 55.14
Insurance 104.10 96.46
Rates & Taxes 20.21 54.47
Auditor's Remuneration (Refer Note No: 30) 28.62 20.26
Postage, Telegram and Telephone 30.73 46.75
Stationery, Printing Expenses 83.00 67.83
Factory Expenses 110.19 70.87
Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 452.82 390.57
Legal & Consultancy 319.07 333.07
Staff Recruitment & Staff Training Exps 26.99 25.19
Travelling Expenses 291.04 351.46
Electric Expense 24.25 21.60
Exchange Fluctuation (Net) - 160.49
Bad Debt written off 557.27 1592.70
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 22.45 23.58
Packing Expenses 44,18 39.73
Sales Commission 52.11 61.88
Transportation Outward Expenses 140747 1,384.17
Sundry Dv./Cr. Balance written off 6.80 13.00
Export Expensas 125.39 1,187.15
Miscellaneous Expenses 295,90 178.48
Manpower Supply 1,089.71 1,000.34
ity Expenses 62,71 38.73
Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note No: 40) 65.32 41.32
Donation 0.80 0.78
Exhibition Expenses 16.13 15,93
Sales Promotion Expenses 10.09 22.30
|Conference Expenses 65.19 37.02
TOTAL : 5,942.56 6,652.44
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[INR in Lacs)
[HOTE - 29 : CARNING PER SHARE : 2013-24] 2021-23]
) Prefic attributable to sharsholders as per statemant of Profit and Loss 4,806.54 396297
Weighted Average No. of squity shares used & denominator for calculating EPS 50,000,000 50,000,000
() Earnings per Share | INF |
Basle 961 7.93
Diluted 2.81 793
Faca Value per Equity share | INR | 10,00 10,00
_ {INR in Lacs)
- 30 ; AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION 2023-24] 2022-23|
As Audit Fees 2655 19,80
For Taz Audit Fees & Other Tanation Fes 030 030
Fox Certifigasion Fees 637 016
Far Crther Mattars 1.00 ;
28,61 0.3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(INR in Lacs)

Note 31 : Operational Expenses : 2023-24 2022-23
Crane Hire Charges 250.12 339.43
Entry Tax & Toll Tax 58.43 68.20
Labour Charges 76.13 56.52
Erection Charges 4,079.00 4,153.88
ite Exp Diesel 297,69 361.84
Site Exp Lodging & Boarding 342 80 363.79
ite Exp Stationary 7.79 7.04
Site Exp-Conveyance 274.02 255,74
Site Exp-Maintainance 39.41 43.04
ite Exp-Others 134.36 130.08
ite Exp-Telephone 0.07 0.21
TOTAL: 5,559.82 5.779.77
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Hote - 32 : RELATED PARTY DiSCLOSLNES LIMDER IND AS-24 :

Haturg of Aelotionship

winally cwned Subiidizry we . 0003 2004
Sigrificant inllsence up lo J9.02.2024
Signaficant infhagnce

Sigraficant infiience

Signifacant infiuence

Sigrificant infuence

Sigrificant infaence

Sigrilicant iplloence

Significant influsnos

Signilicant lnfhusros

Sigeiilicant Ialsarse

Significant Infiuerce

Significant infhaerce

Significant influence
Whially cwmed Subsldiary
Suibabdisry uplo 23053023

Ky bl anagmmenl Farsonne

Key Managemont Persanms

Loy Managrment Parionne

Ky Management Peesonne

Koy Managsmeni Prosonne|

elaies of Koy Management Mersoams
Relathees of Koy Managoment Personne!
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(INR in Lacs)
NOTE-33:
MATERIAL CONSUMED : 2023-24 2022-23
HR Coils 61.93 210,94
HR Plates 18,807.27 18,774.97
Sheeting 18,255.07 27,6 H,IBr
Other Steel 7,517.99 4,462.39
Other material 6,465.88 7,579.58
TOTAL 51,108.14 Eﬂiﬁﬂ.ﬂi
(INR in Lacs)
MNOTE - 34 :
CONTINGENT LIABILITY : 2023-24 2022-23
Outstanding Bank Guarantee 8,228.42 8,201.69
TOTAL 8,228.42 8,201.69
— ———
(INR in Lacs)
NOTE -35:
VALUE OF IMPORTS ON C.L.F. BASIS DURING THE YEAR : 2023-24 2022-23
(i} Material Purchased 17,171.84 10,720.07
(i) Components - spare parts 27.02 65.61
(iii} Capital Goads 366.09 183.10
TOTAL 17,564.95 10,968.78
L —
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(INR In Lacs)
NOTE - 36
EARNING IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE ON ACCOUNT OF : 2023-249 2022-23
Earning in foreign exchange 1,621.82 4,249.39
TOTAL 1,621.82 4,249.39
(INR in Lacs)
|NOTE-37:
|EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY ON ACCOUNT OF : 2023-24 2022-23
Expenditure in foreign currency
— Foreign Travelling 53.20 47.59
— Interest 466.97 213.99
— Others 47.26 93.87
TOTAL 567.43 355.45
NOTE - 38: Shareholding as at
LIST OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 2023-24 2022-23
Phenix Construction Technologies INC 100% 100%
Modtech Machines Private Limited 0% 51%
|Phenix Building Solutions Private Ltd 100% 0%
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Note 39: Additional regulatory disclosures as per Schedule lll of Companies Act. 2013

L The Company does not have any investment property.

Il As per the Company's accounting policy, Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets are carried at historical cost (less accumulated depreciation &
impairment, If any), hence the revaluation related disclosures required as per
Additional Regulatory Information of Schedule Il [revised) to the Companies Act, is
not applicable.

. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and the rules made thereunder.

The Company has adhered to debt repayment and interest service obligations on

time. Wilful defaulter related disclosures required as per Additional Regulatory

Information of Schedule Ill (revised) to the Companies Act, is not applicable.

V. Details of transactions with struck off companies:

Sr. | Name of | Nature of | Relationship | Balance Balance Purchase/ | (Payment)/
No. | Struck off | transactions | with the | outstanding| outstanding | (Sales) Receipt
company with struck | struck off | as on| as on
off company, if | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
companies | any.
Indra Infra | Contractor | Only 0.03 credit | 0.03 credit MiL NIL
1 |Steels Pwvt business
Ltd relationship
| Cinven Contractor | Only 1.27 credit | 1.41 credit | NIL 0.14
| 2 Engineering business
Pvt Ltd relationship
VI.  All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required to be

filed with Registrar of Companies have been filed. No registration or satisfaction is
pending at the year ended 31st March 2024.
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Vil

Vil

XI.

a)

b)

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87)
of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on
number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persan(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that
the Intermediary shall:

Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiary.

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing
or otherwise) that the Company shall:

Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not operated in any crypto currency or virtual currency
transactions.

During the year the Company has not disclosed or surrendered, any income other
than the income recognised in the books of accounts in the tax assessments under
Income Tax Act, 1961
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40. As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility {C5R)
committee has been formed by the company. The funds were utilized during the year on the
activities which are specified in Scheduled VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 through the
implementing agency as prescribed under Rule 4 of the Companies (Corporate Sacial
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. Expenditure related to CSR as per Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VI thereof is Rs. 65.32 Lacs. Additional disclosures to
be reported with respect to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

A. Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs. 64,65,588

B. Amount of expenditure incurred : Rs. 65,32,000

Shortfall at the end of the year : Nil

Total of previous years’ shortfall : Nil

Reason for shortfall : N.A.

Mature of CSR activities : Promoting Education

Detalls of related party transactions : Nil

Detalls of provision made with respect to liability incurred by entering into a contractual
obligation during the year : Nil

TommED
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Eifects of Ind AS adoption on Standalone Stetement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2023

[INR In Lacs)
PARTICULARS Note Mo. | As per IGAAP | Adjustrments | As per IND AS
AL INCOME :
Revenue From Operations £5.867.61 - B5,867.61
Oither Income 853.31 239 817
TOTAL INCOME : 86,720.92 23.91 B6,744.83
|6, EXPENDITURE :
Cast of Materials Consumed & Operational Expenses 64,921.64 - B4,911.64
Purchase of Stock in Trade - s .
Changes in inventories 184.59 - 184,59
Employee benefits expentes a 7,022.31 (37.12)] 6.985.19
Finance Cost 1 1,832.00 15.10 1,847.10
Depreciation & Amortization 1 87120 66.49 93769
Other espenses 183 6,670.04 {17.60| 6,652 .44
TOTAL EXPENSES : £1,501.78 26.87 B1,528.65
Profit Before Tax & Exceptional ltem : 5.219.14 [2.95)| 5.216.18
Add/{Less) : Exceptional ltem - Incoma [/ [Expensa) - 5 1
Prafit Before Tax : [PBT) : 5,219.14 (2.96) 5,216.18
LESS/[ADD] : TAX EXPENSES :
Current Tax 131365 1.313.65
short / [Excess) Provision of Taxes of Earlier Years . .
Deferred Tax Liability / Assel 2 54,71 5.73) [60.44)
Total Tax Provision : 1,258.94 [5.73) 1,253.21
Prafit { [loss) for the perlod 3,960.20 77 3,962.97
Other Comprehensive income
Items that will nat be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax)
Remeasurements of the employes defined benafit plan - (27.78) {27.78)
Income Tax effect on the above 4 ;
Total of Other Comprehensive Income for the year - {37.12) {37.12)
Total Comprahensive Income for the year 3,960.20 (34.35)) 3,925.85

*The IGAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requiremants for the purposes of this note.
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41.  First-time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2024, are the first financial statement
the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year
ended March 31, 2023, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with
the Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules 2021 and presentation requirements of Division |
of Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Previous GAAP/Indian GAAP').

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS
applicable for periods ending on March 31, 2024 together with the comparative period data as
at and for the year ended March 31, 2023, as described in the summary of significant
accounting policies, In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance
sheet was prepared as at April 01, 2022, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note
explains the principal adjustments made by the Company In restating its Indian GAAP financial
statements, including the balance sheet as at April 01, 2022 and the financial statements as at
and for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Exemptions applied

ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

1. Deemed cost: Property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and intangible
assets
A first-time adopter may elect to measure an item of property, plant and equipment, right
to use assets (leasehold land) at the date of transition at its fair value and use that fair value
as its deemed cost at that date. In addition to this, Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter
to elect to continue with the carrying value for intangible assets as recognised in the
financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. The Company has elected
to continue with the carrying value for the property, plant and equipment, capital work in
progress and intangible assets and use it as deemed cost (net of depreciation/amortization)
as at the date of transition ( i.e. April 01, 2022).

2. Leases
As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 101 First-time Adoption of Ind AS, provides
exceptions to the retrospective application of Ind AS 116 lease. Accordingly a first time
adopter may assess the classification of each element as finance or an operating lease at
the date of transition to Ind AS on the basis of the facts and circumstances existing as at
that date. If there is any lease newly classified as finance lease then the first time adopter
may recognise assets and liability at fair value on that date; and any difference between
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those fair values is recognised in retained earnings. Ind AS 116 requires an entity to assess
whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 116, this
assessment should be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement.
However, the Company has used Ind AS 101 exemption where a first time adopter may
assess whether a contract existing at the date of transition to Ind AS’s contains leases by
applying paragraph 9-11 of Ind AS 116 to those contracts on the basis of facts and
circumstances existing at that date. The Company as first time adopter as a lessee
recognised lease liabilities and right to use assets, and had adopted following approach to
all of its leases by adopting modified retrospective method: (a) measured a lease liability at
the date of transition to Ind AS. The Company has measured that lease liability at the
present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate at the date of transition to Ind AS. (b} measured a right-of-asset at the date
of transition to Ind AS. The right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equal
to the lease liabiliies, and accrued lease payments previously recognised and
reclassification of Leasehold land recognised previously under finance leases from property,
plant and equipments.

Practical expedients applied:

In applying Ind AS 116 for the first time, the Company has used the following practical

expedients permitted by the standard:

(a) applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar
characteristics (i.e. a similar remaining lease term for a similar class of underlying asset
in a similar economic environment).

(b) elected not to apply the requirements of recognising lease liabilities and right to use
assets for which the lease term ends within 12 months of the date of transition to Ind
AS. Instead , the Company accounted these leases as If they were short term leases and
have accounted these lease payments as an expense on either a straight line basis over
the lease term or another systematic basis.

(c) elected not to apply the requirements of recognising lease liabilities and right to use
assets for which the underlying asset is of low value, Instead, the Company accounted
these leases as if they were short term leases and have accounted these lease payments
as an expense on either a straight line basis over the lease term or another systematic
basis.

(d) excluded initial direct casts from the measurement of the right to use assets at the date
of transition to Ind AS.
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Investments in certain equity shares

On the date of transition to Ind AS, a first time adopter can designate investments in certain
equity shares of certain entities lLe. other than subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements, as instruments fair valued through the other comprehensive income (FvOCI)
or Fair value through Profit and loss (FVTPL).

Accordingly, the Company has opted to designate such equity investments as FVTPL.

Deemed cost for investments in equity shares of subsidiaries

Under, Ind AS 101 an entity can determine the value of investment in a subsidiary as either
of the below:

- Cost determined in accordance with Ind AS 27 (i.e. retrospective application of Ind AS 27)

- Fair value at the entity’s date of transition to Ind AS

- Previous GAAP carrying amount
Accordingly, If an entity chooses to measure its Investment at fair value at the date of

transition then that is deemed to be cost of such investment for the company and,
therefore, it shall carry its investment at that amount (i.e. fair value at the date of
transition) after the date of transition,
The Company has elected to carry forward the Previous GAAP amounts as the deemed cost
for investment in equity shares of subsidiaries in the financial statements,
Ind AS mandatory exceptions
1. Estimate
The estimates at April 01, 2022 and at March 31, 2023 are consistent with those made
for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any
differences in accounting policies) apart from the following items where application of
Indian GAAP did not require estimation:
- Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL.
- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at

amortised cost.
- Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS
reflect conditions at April 01, 2022, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of March 31,
2023,

2. Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets
on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.
The Company has applied the above requirement on transition date.
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MNotes to the Financial Statements : 23-24

Footnotes to the reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2022 and March 31,
2023 and profit or loss for the year ended March 31, 2023.

1. Leases

Lease recognised as operating leases In previous GAAP The Company has adopted
modified retrospective method of Ind AS 116 and recognised the lease liabilities
and right-to-use assets at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April 01, 2022 on the
leases existing at that date. Lease liability recognised at fair value by measuring at
present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental
borrowing rate at the date of transition to Ind AS. Right to use asset recognised an
amount equal to the lease liability and security deposit of the respective lease.
Hence at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April 01, 2022, lease liability of Rs.
160.77 Lacs and right to use asset of Rs.153.38 were recognised. This led to
increase in depreciation and Interest expense by Rs. 66.49 Lacs and 15.10 Lacs
respectively and decrease in (reversal of) rent of Rs. 72.74 Lacs in the year ended
March 31, 2023.

2. Deferred tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement
approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting
profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes
using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its
tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of
deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under Indian
GAAP. In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary
differences. According to the accounting policies, the Company has to account for
such differences. Accordingly, deferred tax liability is increased by 15.99 Lacs as at
March 31, 2023 and by 21.72 Lacs as at April 01, 2022The deferred tax
charge(credit) is increased by Rs.5.73 Lacs in year ended March 31, 2023,

3. Fair valuation of investments in certain financial assets
Under the Previous GAAP, investments in equity shares of entities not
consolidated and mutual funds were classified as long-term Investments
measured at cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in the value.
Under Ind AS, these investments have been fair valued through the statement of
profit or loss, This has increased the equity by INR 208.87 lakhs and INR 153.75
lakhs on April 1, 2022 and March 31, 2023 respectively.

0
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4,

6.

Actuarial gains and losses accounted through OCl

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on
plan assets, excluding amounts Included in the net interest expense on the net
defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of
profit or loss. Under IGAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the
profit or loss for the year. Accordingly, INR 37.12 lakhs has been reclassified from
the statement of profit and loss to statement of comprehensive income in 2022-
23 (net of taxes 27.78 lacs). However, this adjustment has no impact on the total
equity on the transition date as well as March 31, 2023.

Other comprehensive income

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive
income (OCI) separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to
profit or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to
total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2022 has been adjusted consequent to the Ind AS
transition adjustments.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of M & B Engineering Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial

Limited (hereinafter referred o as “Ihe Haolding ﬂumpm;-?mﬂ 'ialr:sa:limn;'r:;i; ﬁ:‘gfmﬁﬂu
Gampa_ny and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) , which comprise tlppg
Emmnfmted Balance Sheet as al 31st March, 2024, the Consolidated étmﬁmanl of Profit amd
Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), tha Consalidated Cash Flow Statement and the
muﬂdmﬂdmt y m:lamﬂ t [:i:f_ changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the

un cieS-an g i '
N ﬂnami:ig E-;::mmw: olher explanatory information {hereinafter referred to as “the

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the i i

aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the inﬂmnal?un muﬁ:ﬂwﬁﬁﬁﬁxﬁﬁf
;:':m_s ("the Ar.:lt"} In the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with thnar
ndian Mm|ng Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Acl read with the Companies |
Indian Accounting Standamg} Rules, 2015, as amendad {("Ind AS") and other accounting princigles
generally accapled in Ind‘nq, of the consclidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024

the mll:!ated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, the consolidated c:asll'l 'f|cIWEI
and their consclidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance w
on Audiing specified under section 143(10) of the Acl (SAs). Qur mpunsfnﬂaﬁghﬁnﬁnﬁ:
Eta.nda!rds are further describad in the Auditor's Responsibilities for (he Audit of the Consslidated
Fmanmlal Emlan_'l-a-nis section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the ethical r&qmmmﬁnt? that are refevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in
and th&_n_:!gvar!t provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we haye fulfilled our n!ﬁar elhical
raspunslb{lmea in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.

\ﬂ/ M

o

Talati & Talali LLP, a Limited Liability Parinership bearing LLP identification NO. AAQ-8149

AMBICA CHAMBERS, NEAR DLO HIGH COURT, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAL 380 009
TEL. : 2754 4571 1 72 1 74, www. izlatiandialall.com
Also at : VADODARA (0265) 235 G053 1 73 « SURAT (D281) 236 1236
MUMBAL (022) 49786144 « DELHI (D11} 3574 1818 « KOCHI (0484) 640 0102



Crthar Information

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other informalion comprises the infermation included in the Holding Company's
Annual Report, but does not include the financial slatements and our auditors’ report thereon. The
Holding Company’s annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this

auditor's report.

Our Opinion on the consolidaled financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance and conclusion theraon

In connection with our audil of the consoclidated financial statements, our responsibilily is to read
the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiafly
Inconsistent with the consolidated financial statemants or our knowledge oblained In the audit or
ctherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is @ material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to repert in this regard.

When we read the Helding Company's annual report, if we conclude that there is a material
migstaiemant therein, we are reguired to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and take necessary aclions, as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Direclors is responsible for the preparation
and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financia! position, consclidated financial parformance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordanca
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of tha Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. The respective Management and Board of Direclors of the companias included in the
Group and of its subsidiaries are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with tha provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and ofher imegulariies; the selsclion and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accotnting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a trua
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparalion of the consolidated financial statements by the
Management and Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.



In preparing the consolidated financial statements. the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies inciuded in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group to continug as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 1o
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bul to do so.

The respective Board of Direclars of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is nol a guarantea that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
delecl a malerial misstatement when il exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or arror and ane

considered material , individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected lo
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statemenis.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatemeant resulting from fraud Is higher
than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overide of intemal gantrol.

« Obtain an understanding of intemnal financial controls relevant 1o the audit in order 1o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the Act,
wa are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controts.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemant.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basls of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matarial uncertainly exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group 1o
continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainly exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consclidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequalte, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o the date of our auditor's report. However, future
avents or conditioris may cause the Group to cease to conlinue as a going concarm.

5
o
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« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.
For the cther enfities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audits carried out by them. Wa remain solely responsible for our audit
i apinion,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Helding Company included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other mallers, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficlencies in internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with them all
relationships and other mattere that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, arnd
whera applicable, related safeguards

Crthver Matters

(a) We did not audit the Financial Statements of the 2 Subsidiaries, whose financial staterments
reflect tolal assets of Rs, 1348.43/- lacs as at 31st March, 2024, lotal revenues of Rs. 124185/
lacs and net cash flows amounting to Rs, 354.95/- lacs for the year ended on that dale, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements, The consolidated financial stalements also
include the Group's share of net profit {loss) of Rs. (313.33)/- lacs for the year ended 31st
March, 2024, as considered in the consoldated financial stalements, whose financial
statements have not been audited by us.

The financial stalements / financial information of one domestic subsidiary (Modtech Machines
private limited, which Cease to exist as subsidiary from 23rd May 2023) have been unaudited
and have been furnished to us as cerified by the managemenl The financial statements /
financiat information of foreign subsidiary (Phenix Construction Technologies INC) have been
furmnished to us as cedified by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respact of
subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
insofar as if relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on reports of managemeant,



(b) Our opinion on the consclidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, s not madified in respect of the above matters with respect lo

our reliance on the work done and the financial statements certified by the Management.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
A. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, 1o the extent applicabla, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the bast of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audil of the aforesad
consolidated financial statements.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account s required by law relating to preparation of tha
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kepl so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

{c) The Consolidated Balance Sheel, the Conmsolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including other Comprehensive income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity dealt with by this Report are in
agreament with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpase of preparation
of the consolidated financial stataments.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financlal statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(&) On the basis of the wrillen representations received from the direclors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2024 taken on reccrd by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company, none of the Directors of the Group Company Incorporated in India,
is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024 from being appointed as a Direcler In terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(i With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial cantrols over financial reporting of
the Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such conlrols, refer to our
separate Report In "Annexure A"

B. With respect to the other matters o be included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014 read with Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Amendment Rules 2018, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given o us:

a) The Holding Company has no pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group.



b) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2024,

¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
companies incorporated in India during the year ended 31 March 2024,

d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowiedge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources of kind of funds) by the Holding Company or ils
subsidiary companies incorporated in India to or in any other persans cr enlilies,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Helding Company or its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behall of the Ulimate

{ii) The management has represented, that, to the besl of its knowledge and beliel, no
funds have been received by the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India from any persons or entities, including foreign entities {"Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Holding Company o its subsidiary companies incorporated in india shall:

« directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatscever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties ar

« provide any guarantee, securily or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Baneficianes

{iiiy Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
creumstances, nothing has come to our nofice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause (d){i) and (d}{(ii) contain any matarial mis-statement,

@) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year by the Holding

Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated In India in contravention of the
provision of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

G_



f) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trall (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant ransactions recorded in the
softwares. Further, during the course of cur audit we did not come across any instance
of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requiremeants for record retention
is not applicabla for tha financial year ended March 31, 2024,

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ report under Section 167{16)
of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
remuneration paid during the current year by the Helding Company and its subsidiaries
which are incorporated in India to its directors is in accordance with the provisions of
Saction 187 of the Act. The remuneration paid o any director by the Holding Company
and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, Is not In excess of the limit |aid
down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporale Affairs has not
prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commented upon by us.

For TALATI & TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants
{(Firm Reg. No: 110758WAW100377)

-.-""ﬁ
Place of Signatura: Ahmedabad " # (Umesh Talati)
Date: 08™ June, 2024 Partner

Membership Ne. 034834
UDIN: 24034834BKALIR3231



ANNEXURE ‘A" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

Opinien

In conjunction with our audit of the consclidated financial statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial conlrols over financial
reporting of Cliantha Research Limited (hereinafier referred to as “the Holding Company”)} as of
hat date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial conirols over financial reporing
were operating effectively as al March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporling criteria established by the Company considering the essential componants of internal
control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controis Cwver Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and Board of Directors of the of the Haolding company is responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the assential componants of
internal control stated in the Guidanca Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporiing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities
include the design, implemeniation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the preveniion and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to exprass an opinion on lhe Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mot on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) issued
by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed fo be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exient applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and parform the
audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls oves
financial raporting was established and maintained and if such conlrols operated effectively in all

material respects.



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controle system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reperting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financlal controls over financial reporling, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenass of internal control based
an the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemants, whether due lo fraud
OF &G,

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting with referenca to consolidated financlal statements.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s Internal financial centrol over financial reperting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflact
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financlal statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effact on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
tha pessibility of coliusion or improper managerment override of controls, material misstatements
due to eror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporing to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internial financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Far TALATI & TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. Mo: 110758WANV10037T)

2 \@,_/%,%EL

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad “ {Umesh Talati)

Data: 08" June, 2024 Pariner
Membership No. 024834
UDIN; 24034834BKALIR3231
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M & B ENGINEERING (TD
MNotes to the Consolidated Firancial Statements & 2023-24

1. Corparate Information

i & B ENGINEERING LIRIITED {"the Holding Company or Company’] was incorporated on 16th June,
1981. The Company's registered office is located at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Opp Goldan
Triangle, Stadium Road, Post Navjivan, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380014, The Company is engaged
in the business of Pre-Engineered Metal Buildings (PEB), Structural Steel, Self-Supported Steel
Roofing and Components thereof.

These consclidated financial statements comprise the Company and s subsidiaries (referced to
collectively as the "Group’ ).

2. Statement of compliance

The Group's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards [ "ind AS") notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereto issusd by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance
notesfannouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also
applied except where compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different treatment.

3. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements
3A. Basis of preparation and presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain financial Instruments that are measured 2t fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether
that price is directiy observable or estimated using another vaiuation technigue. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a lkabliity, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liahility if market participants woubd take those characteristics inta account when pricing the asset or
lizbility at the measurement date, Fair value for measurement-and for disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements Is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 116, and measurements that have soe similarites to fair value bt
are not fair value, such as net realizable value In Ind A5 2 or value In use in Ind AS 36,

In addition, for fnancial reporting purposes, fair valug measurements are categornized into Level 1, 3,
or 3 based gn the depree to which the inputs to the fair valee measurements are observable and the
significance of the Inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

s Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or [abifites that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than guoted prices included within Level 1, that are chservable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabiity,




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements @ 2023-24

3B, Functional and Presentation Currency

These consolidated financial statemients are presented in Indian Bupees (IMR), which is also the
Holding Company's functional currency. All the amounts are stated in the nearast rupee in lakhs,

3C. Basis of measurement

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared onp the historical codt basis except for the
following items;

Items - Measurement basis

Investments In certain equity shares of entities
| other than subsidiaries and assaclates

Net defined benefit (asset)/ Habilivy

Fair value

henelft obkgations .

..... SRR

A0, Basls of consolidation

Subsidiaries are antities controlked by the Group. The Group controls-an entity when It is exposed to,
ar has rights to, variable returns from its involement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through Its power cver the entity. The financlal statements of subsidiaries are included
in the consolidated finasncial statements froim the date on which control commences wntil the date
on which control ceases.

3E. Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-
group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted
Investees are efiminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investes,
Unrealised losses are sliminated in the same way a3 unreafised gains, but only 1o the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.

4, Significant Accounting Policies
A, Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements are in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principies of Ind AS which requires management to make critical judgments, estimates
and assumplions that affect the reporting of assets, labilities, income and expenditure, Estimates
and underlying assumptions-are reviewed on an angoing basis and any revisions Lo the estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected,

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of consolidated financial statements, which may
rause material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and fiabilities within the next financial
year, 15 in respect of:

1) Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment: Property, plant and equipment
/ intangible assets are depreciated / amortized over their estimated useful lives, after taking into
account estimated residual value, Management reviews the estimated uwseful fives and residual
values of the assets annually in order to determing the amount of depreciation / amortization 1o he
recorded dering any reparting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the Growp's
historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The
depreciation / amartization for future periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous
estimales. S = -




B & B ENGINEERING LTE

totes to the Consolidated Financial Statements : 2023-24

2) Impairment of financial assets: The Impalrment provisions for finoncial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss. The Group uses judgement in making
these assumptions and selecting the Inputs to the impairment calcufation, based on Group's past
history, existing market conditions as well as farward looking estimates at the end of each reporting
period.

3) Impairment of non-financial assets: Impairmient exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset, is the higher af,
its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation
is based on avallable data for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for
disposing af the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model.
The cash flows are derived from the budpget for the nest five years and do not include restructuring
activithes that the Group is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance
the asset’s performance being tested, The recoverable amount Is sensitive to the discount rate used
for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for
extrapotation purposes,

4) Employee benefits: The cost of the defined benefit and long-term #mployes bengfit plans and the
present value of the related obfigations are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities Involved in the valuation, a defined benefit and long-term employes
benetit obllgations are highly sensittve to changes In these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting period.

5) Expense Provisions & contingent llabllities: The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions
and contingencies have been made in accordance with the applicable inc AS. Provisions are
recognized only when: (i) the Group has 2 present obligation {legal or constractive) as a resull of a
past event; and (il] It is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economit benefits will be
required to settle the obfigation; and [ill) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Where the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows. Contingent liability is disclosed in case of: {i) a present
obligation arising from past events, when It is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and (ii) a present obligation arising from past events, when no
reliable estimate 45 passible,

6) Valuation of deferred tax : Deferred tax s recognized on temporary differences betwsen the
carrying amounis of assets and liabilities in the Groups financial statements-and the corresponding
tax bases used in computation of taxable profit and guantified using the tax rates as per laws enacted
or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for ali taable temporary differences o the extent that is
probable that taxsble profits will be avallable against which those deductible temporary differences
can ba utilired, The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is-no longer probable that sufficient takable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset ta be recoverad. Transaction or event which is recognized
outside praofit or bass, either in other comprehensive incame or In eguity, s recorded along with the
tax as applicable,




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

Motes to the Consolidated Fmancial Statements @ 2023-24

B. Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Tangible Assets: Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impalrment losses, If any. Cost includes all expenses related to the acquisition and
installation of Property, Plant and Equipment which comprises its purchase price net of any trade
discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes {other than those subsequently recoverable
from the tax authorites), any directly attributable expenditure on making the assel ready for its
intended use and other incidental expenses.

Capital Work in Progress: Properties In the cowrse of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost comprises
direct cost, related incidental expenses, pre-operative expenses, project expenses and for qualifying
assels, borrowing costs capitallzed In accondance with the Group's accounting paficy.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when ne future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain-or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Assets: intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. The estimated useful life
and amortitation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective hasis,

C. Depreciation and amortization useful life of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

[i} For Holding Company
Depreciable amount for assets s the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, fess its

estimated residual value, In respect of Tangible assets [other than furniture and fixtures! acquired
during the year depreciationfamortization Is charged on 3 written down value basis for "Proflex
Systems” division & on strafght tine basis for “Phenix Construction Technologies” and “Phenix infra”,
5o as o write off the cost of the assets over the useful lives as preseribed in Schedule || of the
Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on addiions / disposals of the assets during the current
reporting year is provided on pro-rata basis according to the period during which the assets are put
ta use. Where the actual cost of purchase of an asset is befow INR 5,000/-, the depreciation is
provided @ 100 %. Technical Knowhow is to Be amoartized over the period of 5 years as estimated by
the management.

Lease hald land is amortized over the period of lease from the date of commercial production fram
plant ower that lease hofd land.

{1l) For Indlan Subsicdiary Company

Depreciation 15 provided on written Stralght Line Method based on the estimated useful life of the
assets as specified under Schadule |1 of the-Companies Act, 2013, Pro-rata depreciation |s charged on
additions & deletions during the vear. Where the actual cost of purchase of an asset is befow INR
5,000, the depreclation is provided @ 100 %.
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il & B ENGINEERING LTD
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements : 2023-24

{ii) For Fareign Subsidiary Company
Assets ave been depreciated following the rates applicable to the Income Tax Rules.
. Impairment of Assets

The Group, at each batance sheet date, assesses whether there 15 any Indication of mpairment of
any asset and [/ or cash generating unit. If such indication exists, assets are impaired by comparing
carrying amount of each asset and / or cash generating unit to the recoverable amount being higher
of the net selling price or value in use. Value in use is determined from the present value of the
estirnated future cash flows from the continuing use of the assets.

E. Farelgn Exchange Transactions and Translation

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. The net gain or loss on account of exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign
currency transactions are recognized as income or expense of the peried In which they arise.
Monetary assets and liabilitles denominated in foreign currency as at the balance sheet date are
transiated at the dosing rate. The resultant exchange rate differences are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are carried at the rates prevailing on
the date of transaction.

F. Inventory

Raw Materlals & Bought outs, Stock in Trade, Stores and Packing materials, Wark in Progress and
Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost (Welghted average basis) or net realizable value. Cost
includes all direct costs and applicable overheads to bring the goods to the present location and
condition net of input tax credit receivable, where ever applicable.

G. Financial Instrumerits
I. Financial Assets
&, Initial recognition and measurement:

All Financial Assets are Initlally recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Valua Through Profit
or Loss, are adjusted Lo the fair value on initial recognition, Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are
recognized using trade date accounting. However, trade rocelvables that do not contain a significant
financing component-are measured at transaction price.

B. Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost (AC): A Financial Asset Is measured at Amortized
Cost 1if It Is held within a business model whose abjective is to hold the aszet In order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise to cash flows on
specified dates that represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
autstanding.

b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOC): A
Financial Asset is measured at FYTOCO! if it is held within & business model whose objective is
achieved by both coliecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

o




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

Nates to the Consalidated Financlal statoments | 2023-24

¢) Financial Assets measured at Falr Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): A Financial Asset which iz
not classified in any of the abave categories are measured at FVTPL. Financlal assats are reclassified
subsequent to their recognition, if the Group changes its business model for managing those
financial assets. Changes In business model are made and applied prospectively from the
reclassification date following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down
unider Ind AS 109 — Firancial Instruments.

D. Other Equity Investments

All other equity iInvestments are measurad at fair value, with value changes recognized in Statement
of Profit and Loss, except for those equity Imvestments for which the Group has elected W present
the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive income’. However, dividend on such equity investmeants
are recognized in Statement of Profit and loss when the Groups right to receive payment is
established

I Impzirment of financial assets

Al each balance sheat date, the Group assesses whether a financlal asset is to be impaired. Ind A5
109 regulres expected credit losses to be measured through loss allowance. The Group measures the
loss allowance for financial assets at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses if the credit
risk on that financial asset has increased significantly since initfal recognition. If the credit risk on &
financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss
allowance for financial assets at an-amount eqgial to 12-menth expected credit bosses. The Group
uses both forward-looking and historical information to determine whethier & significant increasa in
credit risk has occurred,

ii. Financial Liabilities

A, Initial Recognition and Measurement: All Financial Lisbilities are recognized at fair value and in
case of borrowings, net of directly antributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognized
in the-Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent Measurement; Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost wsing the effective
interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet
date, the carrylng amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instrumeants.

De-recognition of financial assets and Habilities

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right to the cash flows from the assel
expires or it transfers the rights to receive the contraciual cash flows on the financial asset in a
transaction which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the linancial asset are
transferred. The Group derecognizes a financial Nability when its contractual -obligations are
discharged, cancelled or explred; the difference between the carrying amount of derecognized
financial fiability and the consideratian paid is recognized as profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and fnancial labilities are offset, and the mel amount is reported I conselidated
financial statements if there ks o currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognired amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settfe the Nabilithes
simultaneaushy, —

=




M & B ENGINEERING ITD
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements : 2023-24

Cash & Cash Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash al banks, short-term deposits and shorl-
term highly liquid investments that are readily cenvertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due 1o vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired in the
ordinary course of business and are classified as current iabilities to the extent it is expected to be
paid within the nommal operating cycle of the business.

Other financial assets and liabilities

Other non-derivative financial instraments are initially recognized at fair value znd subsequently
measured at amortized costs using the effectve Interest method,

H. Revenue Recognition

The Group recognizes revenue when control over the promised goods or services is transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Revenug is measured based on the transaction price which
is consideration adjusted for discounts, rebates, or other similar items, if any, specified in the
contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes any amount collected as taxes on behall of statutory
authorities. The Group recognizes revenue, normatly, at the point in time when the goods are
delivered to customer or when it is delivered to a carrier for export sale, which is when the control
over product is transferred to the customer.

Al ether incomes are accounted on mercantile basis except insurance claim and dividend income,
which is account for an receipt basis.

Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of realization of benefits.

I. Employes Benefits
short-term and other lang-term employes benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognized as an expense during the period when the
employees render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits
Defined contribution plans:

The Groug's contribution to provident fund considered as defined contribution plans and are charged
a5 an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are
rendered by the employees,




M & B EMGINEERING LTD

Haotes to the Consalidated Financial Siatements | 2023-24

Detined benefit plan:

For defined benefit plan in the form of gratulty fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the profected wunit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried oot at the end of each
annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the asset cefling (if applicable) and the retum on plan assets (excluding net interest), is
reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they ocour,

L. Leasas

As a lessee, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commaencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease lizbility adjusted for any lease payments made ot or before the commencement
date, plus any inktial direct costs incurred less any lease incentives recened,

The right-of-use asset iz subsequently depreciated wsing the straight-line methad from the
commencerment date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset ar the end of
the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any,
and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
kease, if that rate can be readily determined, if that raté cannot be readily determined, the Group
uses incremental borrowing rate.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

For short-term and low value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

K. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A pravisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
refiable estimate can be made. Il the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted wsing a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date-and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent lkability is-a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyvond the
control of the company or & present obligation that ks not récognired becansa it is not probable that
an outflow of résources will be required to settle the obligation. A confingent Hahbility is not
recognized but its existence Is disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.

L. Taxation

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognized
in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in the Other
Comprehensive Income, In which case, the tax is also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.,

Current tax assets and lFabilites are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet
date, = .
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Motes ta the Consalidated Financial Statements ; 2023-24

Deferred tax Is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated Financial Staterments and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets are recognized 1o the éxtent it Is probable that
taxable profit will be availabie against which the deductible temporary differences, and the canry
forward of unused tax losses can be utllized. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset reatized,
based on tax rates (and tax lavss) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end
of each reporting pericd. The Group offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax iabilities if it has a
legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation
laws.

. Bornowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except the
borrowing cost attributable to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as a part
of the cost of such assets up to the date when such asset s installed and put to use. A qualilying
asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of tita to get ready for its intended use.

M. Segment Reporting

The Group deals in Pre-Engineered Buildings, Structure Steels, Steel Roofing and Companents
thereof and hence requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Cperating Segments” issued by
ICAl are not applicable.

0. Earnings Per Share

Bastic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders [after deducting attributable taxes, if any] by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity sharnes.

P. Oiperating Cyclo

Al assets and liabilities have been classified a5 current or non-current as per the Group's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Scheduta Il ta the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the
nature of product and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and thelr realization in
cash and cash equivaleénts, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current/nan-current classification of assets.and Habilities.
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 - RIGHT OF USE ASSET (INR in Lacs)
Particulars Tatal

Gross Carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 153.38

Additions 32.90

Disposals

Reclassification as held for sale -

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 186,28

Additions -

Disposals

Reclassification as hald for sale

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 186.28

Accumulated Amortization

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 -

Additions £6.49

Disposals -

Reclassification as held for sale -

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 66.49

Additions 66,19

Disposals -

Reclassification as held for sale -

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 132.68

Net carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 153.28

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 119.79

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 53.60
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i B B EMGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATENMENTS

(IR in Lacs)
MOTE - 13 : Other Equity:
As at As at
Pestheiiiues 315t March 2024 315t March 2023
Capital Reserve
Dpening Balance -
Movement during the Year
Closing Balance {A) - -
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve :
Dpening Balance 143,86 (29.88)
Movement during the Yesr 152.23 173.73
Legs: Reversal on Sale of Subwidiary 20,15
Closing Balance {B] 316.24 14385
General Reserve :
Opening Balance 240.50 240.50
Movement during the Year
Closing Balance (C) 240.50 280,50
Retained Famings:
Opening Balance 15,728.93 12,349.05
Add - Profit Tor the year 4,585,593 3417.00
Add: Comprehensive Inteme for the year (110.25) (37.12)
Amount available for appropriation 20,204.61 15,728.53
Less : Appropriations
Bonus Issued during the year (3.000.00)
Less: Reversal on Sale of Subsidiory 541,97
(2,458.03) .
l:ln:h! Balance (D} 17,746.58 15,728.93
TOTAL [A+B+C+D) | 18,303.32 | 16,113.28
s = =
i
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B ESREINEERING LTD

MOTES TEY THE COMSOLIDATED FRSANCIAL STATEMENTS

_ . (1N In Lacs)
WOTE - 20 1 OTHER FINAMOUAL LINBILITIES :
Particulars Aok AL sl Ad il
lnd Murch 2024 3158 Mharch 1025 H1sd Msrch M)2E
Chhar Papalibs 1L 1,047 & Bl4.87
TOTAL 124435 108751 S1487
(B4R Im Lacs)
HOTE - 21 ; SHORT TERM PROAVSIGNS -
Farticularg LER 1 Ag at Az af
Als1 March 20324 FLan Mimich 2023 Fhat March 2022
Frovishon far Tmployes Denefits
PFrowiucn for Employes Tenoefie 1,03254 Ladaad 1,033.97
Cithars
Promidicn far Taxathon | Met] | S 255.50 14794
TOTAL 1,046 54 E:!T!.m 1,1.31.!1
(ENIR in Lacs)
NOTE-232 | OTHER CURGERT LIARDITIES
Particiilars Al g A% 3t Az at
Alat March 2024 A1s® March 2023 st March 20E1
Cithier payibiig
Statutory Papabhs B0 234.37 303
Bediance rem custamerd TarRsT [ EDEIAT
Other Lakditias - - AL7Z
TOTAL : 1& !iEI!.?S- res.u:




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INR in Lacs]
MOTE - 23 : REVENLE FROM OPERATIONS : 2023-29 2022313
Sale of Products [Net of Returns)
Domestic Sales 71,802.14 78,350.73
Export Sales 1,586.23 4,715 54
Sale of Services 6,117.62 548071
TOTAL : 79,505.949 £8,045.98
{INR in Lacs)
MNOTE - 24 : OTHER INCOME : 2023-24 202223
Interast Income 52107 A52.26
Loss/Gain on Liguid Fund &47T .54 135.85
Profit on Sale of Investmeant 1775 .78
Unrealised gain of fair value on equity instruments 133.08 H
Profit on Sale of Assets 4,06 B.43
Bad Debt Writken Back 1219 132.64
Expart Incenties 16,52 5743
Exchange Fluctuation [Met) 64,39
Other Non-operating income :
Interest on Security Deposit 1.75 1.60
Interest on EMED Depasit 33,30 223
Miscaellaneous Income 5748 42,07
TOTAL : 1,330.03 853.37
2 == =




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[INR in Lacs)
[NOTE-25: 2023-24 2072223
[1A} Cost of Materlal Consumed and Operational Expenses
Aif Costoof Material Consumed 5145551 5935916
-{il} Stores & Spares Consumed 46547 494,81
-{iii} Operational Expenses | Refer Note No : 31 ) 5 7a5495 5. 774981
Total (A ) 57,716.94 65,633.78
1:3} Changes in inventories of finished poods; work in progress
and stock in trade ;
Stock at the end of the year
Work In Process 631.79 104357
Stock in Trade 290,58 113.55
Finished Goods 1,646.47 875.25
2,568 84 2, 132,37
Stock at the heginning of the year
Werk in Frocess 1,102.57 1,223.95
Stock In Trade 113,55 930,62
Finished Goods 0757375 1,141.72
2,191.77 3,296.29
Tatal (8 ) {377.07) 1,163.92
[IMR in Lacs)
NOTE - 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE : 2023.24 2022-23
Sateries and Wages 7.278.91 6,842,091
Contributicn to Provident and other Funds 396.03 284.21
Staff welfare 415.98 0030
TOTAL:  8,090.92 7,527.42
[IPR in Lacs)
NOTE - 27 : FINANCE CO5T 2023-24 02323
Interest Expense 1.834.07 1,526.37
Bank Charges A462.29 7645
Inkerast on lease lakiliby S8 15.10
TOTAL : 230584 1.81%.92




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(IMR in Lacs)

NOTE - 28 : OTHER EXPENSES ; 202324 202223
Poawrer B Fuel 291.38 26306
Rent 106.45 79.96
Reepabs Ta =
{i] Machinery 22821 23197
{ii} Building 9,35 137.38
{lil) Others 26.84 1322
Unreahsed koss of fair value on equity instruments 5514
fnsurance 10430 99,71
Rates & Taxes 2034 55.50
Auditor's Remuneration [Refer Nate No: 30) 2576 1151
Postage, Telegram and Telephone 39.15 BT.2T
Stationery, Frinting Expenses 8338 69.849
Factory Expenses 110,19 70,87
Conveyance and Yehicle Expenses 45414 403.11
Legal & Consultancy 360,24 414.44
Staff Recruitment & Staff Tralning Expenses k.59 25.1%
Traveling Expenses AG.48 A04 .62
Eleetrie Expense 24.25 21.60
Exchange Fluctuation [Net) . 16049
Bad Debt written off L3727 19200
Sundry Balance written off £.80 130
1M~.re:!lszm¢nt & Publicity Expenses 1145 28.05
Packing Expenses 44,18 35.73
Gatles Coammission 52.12 7073
Transportation Cutward Expenses 1,458.86 1,566.48
Export Expenges 125,39 1,193.90
Miscellaneous Expenses 310,95 192.20
Manpower Supply 1,089.71 1.000.34
Security Expenses 62.71 4269
Carporate Soctal Responsibility (Refer Note 39) 65.32 41.12
Eronathon 080 0.78
Exhibition Expenses 16.13 2435
Liles Promotion Expenses 10.09 40,51
Conferemnce Expenses 5519 3702

TOTAL : 6,112.12 7.071.13




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[MOTE - 29 : EARNING PER SHARE : 2023-24 2022-23
(a} Prafit attiibutable (o shareholders as per statement of Profin and Loss A,563.41 328005
() Weight2d Average Ne. of equity shares used as denominator for ealculating EPS 5,00,00,000 | - 5,00,00,000
{'c) Earnings per Shave | INA }

Basic 513 654

[Giluted 213 G.54
(b Fack Velue per BEguity share | 18 ) TE0DD 10008

I the number of ordfinary or poteatlal ordinary shares outstanding increases as o result of a capitalisation, bonus issue or share split, or
decreases as & result of a reverse share split, the calculation nfb:a:l:: ind dituted sarnings per share for all perinds presented shall be
adjusted retrospectively. M & B Engineering Ltd. Bsued 3,00,00,000 bonus shares in F.Y. 23-24 and hence Welghted Avarage No. of

Equity Shares have been taken as SO000000 (2.00.00.000+3.00.00.000) in F.Y. 22-23 and F.Y¥. 21-22.

{IHR T Lacs)

NOTE - 30 ; AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION ; 2023-24 2022-23
A Audll Feos 2669 21,00
For Taw Avidit Fees & Other Taxation Fee 030 070
Fon Cortification Fees i1
TOTAL 2B. 76 21,51




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INR in Lacs)

|Note 31 : Operational Expenses | 2023-24 2022-23
Crane Hire Charges 250,12 13944
Entry Tax & Toll Tax 58.43 G20
Labour Charges 7613 56.52
Erection Charges 4,315.13 4,153.88
site Exp Diesel 297.70 36184
site Exp Lodging & Boarding 342.30 363.79
Site Exp Stationary 7.79 7.04
Site Exp-Conveyanie 27402 255.74
Site Exp-Maintainance i9.41 35.38
Site ExpOthers 134.36 13786
site Exp-Telephone 007 012

TOTAL: 5,795.96 5.??9.3!'




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mote - 32 : RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES UNDER IND AS-24 :

[Related Parties

Fhenix Bullding Solutions Private Lmined
i B Enterprise

Phenkx Bullding Sendces

fdanitthal Brothers

Manibhal Brothers Shapors

hanibhal ang Brothers POC Sarkha
Jifreviously known as b 88 Urban Estabe)
Maim Finanes Privite Limited
Manibhai Brothers Finance Corporation
Usha Prestressed Sleeper Udhyog Plabod
Gizirdj Prestressed Prvate Limited
Shrinathji Prestrossed Private Umited
LY. Finance Private Limited,

Banibhal Brothers Choritabie Truse
BAalavbha G. Pated

Girishahal Manibhad Patel

Vipinbhat Kantial Patel

Chirag Hasmukhbhal Patel

Umaben G, Palel

Birvatsen C. Patel

Aditya V. Patel

Hasmukhhbhal 5. Patel

Mature of Relationship

Signalicant tnfuence (Upto 2910 Felwiary 2024)
Signifecant influance
Sipnificant infiuence
Significant infasencs
Significant infiuen oe
Significant bnflusenes

Significant influence

Significant nfluence

Spnificant mfluencg

Sdgnificant influenie

Sgniticant nfluence

sagnificant Influence

Significant influgnce

Key Management Persannet

Key blanagement Personmel

Key Management Personnel

key Managemient Personnel

Kiy Management Personinel

Relatves of Key Management Persanngl
Relntves of Key Management Personnel
Relatives of ey Management Personnel
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BB ERNGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INF in Lacs)

|MOTE-33
[MATERIAL CONSUMED 2023-24 2022-23 2021 - 22
HR Caily 6193 216594 JE3.13
HE Plates 18,807.27 18,774.97 1544798
Shesting 18,255.07 2161318 1205539
Dthee Sle 7.517.9% 446239 3,035.34
[Other material B,813.25 B,251.68 f, 108,55
TOTAL 51,455.51 59,359.16 A6,530.43
(INR in Lacs)

[NOTE - 34 ;
CONTINGENT LIABILITY 2023-24 2022-23 2021 -22
[Cutstanding Bank Guarantes 1123824 8,.201.649 4,526 4%
TOTAL 11,238.24 8,201.69 4,526.49
;_IHR in Lacs)

MOTE - 35
VALLE OF IMPORTS OM C..F, BASIS DURING THE YEAR 2023-24 2022-23 2001 - 22
{1) Materfals Purchased 17T171.84 10, 78864 6,197 48
{il) Compenents — spane parks 27.02 6561 4E4.98
{iif} Capital Goods D, D 183,10 40,07
TOTAL 17,564.95 11,037.35 6,722,493
{INR in Lacs)

NOTE - 36 :
EARMING IN FOREMGN ENCHANGE ON ACCOUNT OF 2023-24 H22-33 2021 - 22
il Earning In forelgn exchange : 1621.82 4, 772.76 #AE4.76
TOTAL 1,621.82 377270 B,484.76
{INRE In Lacs)

MOTE - 37 ¢
EXPENDITURE |N FOREIGN CURRENCY ON ACCOUNT OF : 02324 AE2-23 A0zl - 22

i} Expenditure In forelgn currency ;

— Foresgn Travelling 54,40 47,59 todl
= bnberest ARG 213.99 L3
- Others 47,26 10272 2557
TOTAL 56743 167.17




B & B ENGINEERING LTD

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements : 2023-24

Note 38; Additional regulatory disclosures as per Schedule III of Companies Act. 2013

I The Group does not have any investment proparty.

. As per the Group 's accounting policy, Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets are carried at historical cost ({less accumulated depreciation &
impairment, if any), hence the revaluation related disclosures required as per
Additional Regulatory Information of Schedule 1l (revised) to the Companies Act,
is not applicable.

[,

Mo proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for halding

any Benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

. The Group has adhered to debt repayment and interest service obligations on
time. Wilful defaulter related disclosures required as per Additional Regulatory
information of Schedule 11l {revised) to the Companies Act, is not applicable.

V. Details of transactions with struck off companies:

Gr. Name of Mature of fﬁﬂ!ﬂtlunsh_ip Balance | Balance Purchase/ | (Payment)/
Na. | Struck off | transactions | with the | outstanding | outstanding | {5ales) Receipt
company | with struck | struck off ason as an
off company, If | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
companies any.
1 | Indrainfra | Contractor | Only | 0.03credit | 0.03 credit NIL NIL
Steels Pyt business
Ltd relatianship o
2 | Cinven | Contractor Only 127 credit | 14lcredit |  NIL D14
Engineering business
Pyt Ltd relationship
VI, All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required to be

filed with Registrar of Compantes have been filed. No registration or satisfaction
is pending at the year ended 315t March 2024,




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements © 2033-24

VI,

WIIL.

X1,

al

b}

aj

b)

The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87)
of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on
number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds te any other person(s)
or entity{ies), Including foreign entities [Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:

Directly or indirectly lend or Invest in ather persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsasver by or on behalf of the company {ultimate beneficiaries) or
Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate
benefictary.

The Group have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies], including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise)] that the Company shall:

Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Bencficiaries

The Group has not operated in any crypto currency or virtual currency
transactions.

During the year the Group has not disclosed or surrendered, any income other
than the income recognised in the books of accounts in the tax assessments
under Income Tax Act, 1961




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements: 202324

19, As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibifity (CSR)
committes has been formed by the company. The funds were utilized during the year an the
activities which are specified in Scheduled Vil of the Companies Act, 2013 through the
implementing agency as prescribed under Rule 4 of the Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy] Rules, 2014. Expenditure related to CSR as per Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V11 thereof is Rs. £5.32 Lacs. Additional disclosures
to be reported with respect to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

A, Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs. 64,65,588

B. Amount of expenditure incurred : Rs. 65,32,000

Shortfall at the end of the year : Nil

Tatal of previous years” shortfall ; Mil

Reason for shortfall : MLA.

Nature of CSR activities : Promoting Education

Details of related party transactions : Wil

Detaill: of provision made with respect to liability incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation during the year : Nil

TOMmEn




B B ENGINEERING LTD

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements : 2023-24

A40. First-time adoption of Ind AS

These Consolidated financial statements, for the year ended March 31, 2024, are the first
Consolidated financial statement the Company has prepared In accordance with Ind A5, For perods
up to and Including the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company prepared its Consolidated financial
statements In accordance with the accounting standards notified under Sectiom 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companics [Accounting Standards) Rules 2021 and
presentation requirements of Division | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Previous
GAAR Indian GAAR').

Aecardingly, the Company has prepared Consolidated financial statements which comply with Ind &5
applicable for periods ending on March 31, 2024 together with the comparative period data as at
and for the yvear ended March 31, 2023, as described in the summary of significant acoounting
policies, In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet
wias prepared as at April 01, 2022, the Company’s date of transition to Ind A5, This note explains the
principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP Consolidated financial
statements, including the balance sheet as at April 01, 2022 and the Consolidated financial
statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023,

Exemptions applied

ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemplions:

1. Deemed cost: Property, plant and equipment, capital waork in progress and intangible assets

A first-time adopter may elect to measure an em of property, plantand equipment, right t© use
assets (leasehold land) at the date of transition at its fair value and use that fair value as its
deemed cost at that date. In addition to this, Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to
continue with the carrying value for intangible assets as recognised n the Consolidated financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAPR and use
that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. The Company has elected to continue with
the carrying value for  the property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and
intangible assets and use it as deemed cost (net of depreciation/amartization} as at the date of
transition { ie. April 01, 2022,

2. Leases
As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 101 First-time Adoption of Ind AS, provides
exceptions to the retrospective application al Ind A5 116 lease. Accordingly a first time adopter
may assess the classification of each element as finance or an operating lease at the date of
transition to Ind A% an the basis of the facts and circumstances existing as at that date, If there g
any lease newly classified as finance lease then the first ime adopier may recognise assets and
[kability at fair value on that date; and any difference between those fair values is recognised: in
retained earnings. Ind AS 116 requires an entity 1o assess whether a confrack gr arrangement
contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 116, this assessment should be carried out at the
inception of the contract or arrangement. However, the Company has used Ind AS 101
exemption where a first time adopter may assess whether a contract existing at the date of
trapsition t Ind AS"s contains leases by applying paragraph 3-11 of Ind AS 116 to those contracts
on the basis of facts and cireumstances existing at that date. The Company as frst Bme adopter




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
Motes 1o the Cansolidated Financlal Siatements : 2023-24

a5 a lessee recognised lease labilites and right to wse assets, and had adapted Following
approach to all of its leases by adopting modified retrospective method: (a3} measured a lease
liakltity at the date of transition to Ind A5, The Company has medsured that lease liability at the
present valse of the remaining lease paymemts, discounted wsing the lessee's Incremental
borrowing rate at the date of transition W fnd AS. (b) measured a right-of-asset at the date of
transition to Ind A5, The right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equal to the
lease liabilities, and accrued lease payments previously recognised and reclassificetion of
Leasehold land mecognised previously under finance leases from property, plant and
eguipments,

Practical expedients applied;

In applying Ind AS 116 for the first time, the Company has used the following practical

expredients permitted by the standard;

(a} applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics
{i.e, a similar remaining lease term for a similar class of underlying astet in a similar
ECONOMic envifanment).

(B} elected not to apply the requirements of recognising fease liabilities and right 1o use asseis
for which the lease term ends within 12 months of the date of transition to Ind AS. Instead ,
the Company accounted these leases as il they were short term leazes and have accounted
these |lease payments as an expense on egither a straight ling basis cver the bease term or
another systermatic basis,

(¢} elected not to apply the requirements of recognising lease liabilities and right to use assots
for which the underlying asset is of low value, Instead, the Company accounted these leases
as if they were short term beases and have accounted these lease payments as an expense on
either a stralght line basis gver the lease term or another systematic basis.

(d} excluded initial direct costs from the measurement of the right to use assets at the date of
transition to Ind AS,

3. Investrments in certain equity shares
On the date of transition to Ind AS, @ first tme adopter can designate Investments in certain
equity shares of certain entities Le. aother than subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangemants,
a5 Instruments fair valued through the other comprehensive income (FYOCT or Fair valee
through Prafit and loss (FYTPL).
Accordingly, the Company has opted to designate such eqguity investmeants as FYTPL

4, Deemed cost for Investments In eguity shares of subsidiaries
Under, Ind AS 101 an entity can determine the value of investment in a subsidiary as elther of
the below:
- Cost determined in accardance with Ind AS 27 [i.e. retrospective application of Ind AS 27)
« Fair value at the entity's date of transiton 19 Ind 45
- Previous GAAP carrying amaount
Accordinghly, if an entity chogses o measane it imestment al fair vahue at the date of transition
then that is deamed to be cost of such investment for the compamy and, therefore, it shall carry
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Mates ta the Consolidated Financial Statementy : 1033-24

Ind AS mandatory exceplions
1. Estimate
The estimates at April 01, 2022 and at March 31, 2023 are consistent with those made for the
same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP [after adjustments to reflect any differences in
accounting policles) apart from the following items where apphication of Indian GAAR did not
require estimation:
= Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL.
- Petermination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised
cost.

fmpairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

The estimates used by the Company 1o présent thiese amounts in accordance with Ind AS

reffeet conditftons at April 01, 2022, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of March 31, 2023,
2. Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind A% 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on

the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist ab the date of transition to Ind AS. The

Company has applied the above requirement on transition date.
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A41-Continued. NOTES TO THE CORSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS

Effects of Ind A% adoptbon on Consolidoted Statement of Profit 8 Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2033

(IR in Laes)
PARTICULARS Mote No. | As per IGAAP | Adjustments | Az per IND AS
AL INCOME ;@
Rizwanioe From Operations B8.045.98 - 23.046.95
Othgs Inoame 8d9.46 2391 853.37
TOTAL IMCORME | BE BG40 2391 Hﬂﬂ-ﬁ
| &, EXPENDITURE :
Censt f Matarials Consumed & Operathonal Expenses 65,633,708 B5E31.08
Changes in Inventories 1,163.92 . 1,163.92
Employes berefits expanses 4 156454 [az.221 F5ET.A2
Finange Cost 1 1,902.22 15.10 L.a17.92
Coepriecintion & Amortitatios 1 963.63 65,49 103012
Othes expenses 1E3 P 0Es T4 (17611 7,071.13
TOTAL EXPENSES ¢ H4,317.43 166 £4,344,29
Profit Refore Tay & Exceptional lkem ; 4,559,401 (x5 556.06
[addfiLess] ; Beptional Ibem - Income f [Expenss) - -
Prafit Before Tax : {PBT): 4,559,001 {2.35] 4,556.06
LESS/TADD] ; TAX EXPENSES :
Currmnd T 4 1,313.65 ‘ 131365
Coefrred Tox Liabilty § Aszet ) 4443 5.7 1;54-.55!!
Total Tax Frovision 126482 57 1,259.10
|Prafit (lods) for the parad frem cantinulng operations : 320419 2,77 3, 106.95
| Cther Comprehensive Inpome
Hems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {net of tax) [27.78} (27.78)
Remeamrements of the employee delied benefit plan {2.34) [9.34)
Total of Other Comprehensive income for the year = {37.13} [37.12
[ran Contraling Interest [120.04)] . (120.04)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 3,414.23 (34,35} 3,279.88

*The IGAAP Hgwnes have been reclassified to confarm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of ths note.

K
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Mobes to the Consolidated Financial Statements : 2023-24

Footnotes 1o the reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2022 and March 31, 2023
and profit or loss for the year ended March 31, 2023,

1.

Leases

Lease recopnised as operating leases in previous GAAP The Company has adopted
madified retrospective method of Ind AS 116 and recognised the lease labilites and
right-to-use assets at the date of transition to Ind AS Le. April 01, 2022 on the leases
existing at that date. Lease liability recognised at fair value by measuring al present
value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the Incremental borrowing
rate at the date of transition to Ind AS. Right to use asset recognised an amount equal
to the lease liability and security deposit of the respective lease. Hence at the date of
transition to Ind AS Le. April 01, 2022, lease lability of Rs. 160.77 Lacs and right to
use asset of RBs.153.38 were recognised. This led to Increase in depreciation and
interest expense by Rs, 6649 Lacs and 1510 Lacs respectively and decrease in
{reversal of) rent of Rs. 72.74 Lacs in the year ended March 31, 7023,

Deferred tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach,
which focuses on differences between taabie profits and accounting profits for the
periad. ind AS 1Z reguires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance
sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of
Ind A5 12 approach has resulted in recognitfon of deferred tax on new temporary
differences which was not required under Indian GAAP. In addition, the various
transidonal adjustrments lead to temporary differences. According to the ar:r_u:llunl;ing
palicies, the Company has to account for such differences. Accordingly, deferred tax
liability is increased by 15.99 Lacs as at March 31, 2023 and by 21.72 Lacs as at April
11, 2022 The deferred tax charge (credit) is increased by Ra.5.73 Lacs in year ended
March 31, 2023,

Fair valuation of investments in certain financial assets

Under the Previous GAAR investments in equity shares of entities not consolidated
and mutual funds were classified as long-term investments measured at cost less
provision for other than tempoarary diminution in the value. Under ind AS, these
investments have been fair valued through the statement of profit or loss. This has
increased the equity by INR 208.87 lakhs and INR 153.75 lakhs on April 1, 2022 and
March 31, 2023 respectively.

Actuarial galns and losses accounted through OCI

Under Ind AS, remeasurements |e, actuarial gains and losses and the rétum on plan
pssets, excluding amounts incuded in the net interest expense on the net defined
benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or
loss, Under IGAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for
the year. Accordingly, INR 37.12 lakhs has been reclassified from the statement of
profit and loss 1o staternen of comprehensive income in 2022-23 (net of taxes 27,78
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MNotes to the Consalidated Financial Statemants ; 2023-24

3

lacs), However, this adjustment has na impact on the tatal equity on the transition
date as well asMarch 31, 2023,

Other comprehensive income

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comorehensive income
(OCH separately, Hence; it has reconciled Indlan GAAP prafit or loss w profit or loss as
per Ind AS. Further, Indlan GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive
Incarme as per Ind A5,

Retained earmings
Retained earmings as at April 1, 2022 has been adjusted conseguent to the Ind AS
transition adjustments
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A2

Measurement of Fadr Values

bevesimenty in Bssociato and Subsidlaries )
Irrerstments n Assoclabe and Subsidiarkes have besn steourited 3t histics] Cost St these are seopod out of Ind A5 503 for the parodes of
measEnEmaEnt, the same have not been disclosed undes T valor chssifieaion

Financlal Instrument measured at Amartised Cost
The carrying amotnt af fmanelal assets and frarcisl Tab®es meassned at amoriseed oot in the fimencat statements are reasenable approzimatkn af
fhelr fair walishs since the compary does not anticipate that te canryng smoans weould be slgnificantly differend from the valus that woald eventuadty

e necerned or seithed,

Eiwels 1, 2 and 30 Waliatian Techniques and Key inpats
Ll 1+ 18 inchides Invessmond thak lias 8 gooted price and which are aciively traded on the sock sschanges. Itk being valusd using the closieg price
&5 gl hee pepaeting paviod on 1ho shock eachangss.

Lewel 3: The fair vahue of flasncisl nstruments that aog not traded b an active market 14 determined oding valustion techniqoes which maximise the Use
ol obiervable market dota snd rely a5 Btk 3s potihle coventftyspectBie evtimeted. IF 2 dgnificant inpuls reguired bo Geir value an imstrursent are
abssrvahle, thir iRAAENEAT IS Inciuded In bevl 2

Lisyae| 3 of gewe i e G {hve slgnificart Inputs s dol based an ohsenable marker dats, the ingtrumend i included in Level 3.
There hurve been ni tianslers beiween Linndl 1, 2 and 3 dlring e year.

Finamcial Risk Managemient
The Cempary's fnarcial liabiliges comprico maiahy of Bormmwings, rade and ather payables and Bnancial sty comorise mainky ol invedimaents, cash
ang ¢ash oqubsabants, ather balanced with barke loans, irade aod cther ool

The: Company B sgposed 1 Marker rsk; Credic vskand Uiquiddy ik The Board of the Company monfods e risk as ger risk managemendt policy,
Further they alo have oversight in the anea of Fnancial v and controds. '

The folkiiving dischosures summiaife e Cornpary’s cxpoture fo finaacial ks, Duantitatiod vensihvily analyss have been provided Lo refiect the
tpact af reatanabiy possible changeas in market rates on the fnancial reswinsg, ceib Dovws and Tieanciad pogltion of the Company,

Rkt Risk

Mtarket risi s the sk Ehad the Bsir value of Roburs cash Baws of 3 Tnarcial nskrament will Buctoste Because of changes In market peices, Market rid
comypirises throe types of risks: inferest rate sk, oumency risk and other prce risk, Finandclal imstraments affected by market risk inchides borrawings,
st irade payalies, Uede nideivablss and loans,

Wik the sastous mothadokogies to ansbe and manage risk, Company has implemented a pasom based on “senstivity anskysis® on symmetric base
This tpol onabins the risk managers bo idently the ik position of the entites. Sonshtbdty anabsit provides an spodeximate quantilication of b
Exprs e i the ovent (hak cortaim ipecifiad paremeters ware in be met under @ specific set of assumptions, The rskstimates prevdied Bere asmume:

«a paraligl shilt af $00-tusts pomlbs of the niberest bk yield cumaos s major fumencies.
- a pimaltzncous, pasallel fanslpn exchange Fates skl in which the TR appreciates / deprociates againdd all currencies by 5%

« L0% incroase / decreass in prices of 3l investmenity oded i an sciive masket, which are dassified & fraadal 3eset maasurad af TR

T povenciel poonamic impact; due to these assumgtions, & Based on e cpcimrence of adverse [ miore markes condishing arsd rellects ssliveted
changns resiting from the sensitivity anabyss, Actoal reduits thet ane incduded in the Statement of profit ssd loss may dilfer matenialy from these
wsbematms due ko achasl developments in the global inancal markets. *

The anabeses nxcluco the imgact of moverents in market vacables on the carning values of gratulty ard ciher podt-retirement ohfgailons and
provisions.
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The tendthety of the relevant statement of profit of lows item is te effiect of thi atiemed chanpes in respecthee rrarkes ke This by based om the
Brigncksl assels and Ningencial lakfmlos bl at Rdarch 31, 224, Karch 31, 2020 2nd March 31, 2001,

ntarest Rote sk

bnbesl rate Flgk b Ui risk that the falr vl o fubure cagh Bows of 3 linancial egtaoment will e tuaty becawte of changes o ket inbeest rvbes
Summaary af interest hearing financial assets and lnancial lisbilites has Been peovidid balow

R i Lags)
Aol
Bl-Bar- 34 Ar-Mar-23] 30-Mar-22
Flnaricial Assety

Loware 75.549 57.82 &4t
Security Deposiis ELN A44.75 [
43758 SOLE1 TS
Datrosdegs (Inchading ourrent maturites| A0 14, 874.77 455827
Lrase Labiiiny ' fhAL 13600 16077
20,543.51 1501080 10.119.04

Interest Rade Sensithity

Profit or loss 15 savsitve to highermsr intenest expenie from bomowing: 35 8 resulr of change in intevest rates. The folliwing latbe demonstiates the
gty of fioating rate fnancial instromants to-a ressenabiy possibie change (o intorest rates. The risk extmates prandded assuse 3 pacalie: shift of
100 Basls points Inserest rabe dcross all vield curves, This caloulation abia assumes that the change oocary ot the balance shest date arid has boen
cafculated based on risk exposUres outstnding a5 3t that dane. Tha pariod end balances are not mecessaily representative of The average deht

cautstanding duing the paried

Imnpaett 0n Profiv afier Tax
[¥F: in
Vear endded Yoar ended Yeas ended
Farticulass March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2033 fdaech 31, 3032
irrease o 10O basis poseits 150,56 [198.56] {*13]
Dweraass in 100 hasis points 15055 IR S TiL
Credit Rk

Credit sisk 15 b risk that 3 connterpany Wil not meet Bs obligations urder 8 Tinendal instramaent or cusiomer contract, leading 1o fgancisl s The
Ciampany i weposed 1o credit risk primasiby rade receivaldes, hoans and other Pnancisl assets incleding deposits with Banks Creast rigk aelding Bom
irade recelvaliley B managed In sccontonce wilh the Compeny's established poficy, procedures and confrof relating boo custome credit rish
ranagesmgnk,

Trads feceighble:

Cusiomar crodi ek s managed by sach Biskneds it subljsct b the Company's estsblished policy and procesdures. Trade recoivablas ane non-ntanact
bearing, Historieal experence of coliecting recenabies of the Company ks supparted by bow bevel of pace defaalt snd Bence the cedit risk is penceived 1o
e low,

Hetancillathan ol ks allowance provision — Trade recelvables {INF In
Partitlary As gl Az at fsat

Lpes afnarance &5 3t beginming of ehe year =
Chamges in Loss allowsncos -
Legs adbowances au at end of th yiar 5




Firgsial kemomonts and cash deposits

Credi risk (rom Galarges with banks and financial bstibnions i managed by the Company’s inancs department in acoondance with the Company's
pislicy, Inwgitments of surplos funds are mads caly with approved oounlerpadties. Credi ik arlsing fom these fmancial assets i perceved bo be very
herdd,

Cthor Bkl aseets

iz compelues maknly sl demasieg Lo e emphiyess and arthat Intercompany recekables. Credit risk arising from fhes finaeelial aeants ks iinsnd,

Uguidity Flsk

Ligaibdity sk is the risk that she Company will encounter ditfieulty In miting hards (o meal commitments asocated with inancial instnamerits that are
sered twy debvaring cash or anather financal aset. Uguadity risk maty reso T -an imabity 1o sell a Rrsncisd assat quickly at dhose fo i fad vatue,
The Compeny's objectivi s to, ot all thoes maintain optimont levels of lgwidity (o meel its cash @0 oollateral requirsments. The Compary cosely
weon s i ki position and depls 3 robaist cash managemend veatem, [E manlaim sdequatn sourcss of fimncirg from both Banks and Ritanscial
inanirusines a1 an optimésed cost,

The kable Bolow anakpgs non-derlvative Beancial Hakdities af the Company into televant meburidy groupings based 6a The ramadning perias rom tha
reporting date to the conbractual mslurdy date, The smounds dscdosed ender the ageing bucketd are the contractunl urdisciumbed cash fows and
ingludes corbractual Inferodt pasrionts

fIMR In Lucs)
Less tham 12 kiora than 12

|FI=I'IH:I.I‘|-IFI Carrying -'lnuﬂ'll | s Tkl

Aig a1 Merch 30, 3024

Fimancial Liabdities
Barriwings A5, 10 L 085.82 4,360 28 248410
Trads Payabies 533137 P ET3AN 57586 033157
Criar Fnancial Uakilithes 514,85 1044 85 - 1,244.95
Total 31,060.32 16,614, 18 8,416 34 31,060,432 |
A5 gt March 31, 2023
Flrancial Liabilites .

EOrrmasngs 2487477 5494750 B O3 97 tll..Bﬂ.H:
Trade Payabies 12411.5%8 13,396, 76 14.82 13,811.58
Citfor Financial Liahitites L4761 1040 1 LIT.A1
Total 9,333.56 20,393.17 BO41.70 29.333.96
fis &t March 31, 2023

Fimancial Liabilithes

Bnsrovaongs 995837 3323070 {5, B350 9.954.27
Trade Papanhes 20,173.00 2017300 2017500
Cither Financisd Uiabiitkes Bl4.87 Ald.57 - Z14.87
_Ld-ll_;l 30,946.14 24,310,942 5,625, 20 30,5861




The Tollpwing table details the Company's sapecied mastwiny Bor i non-derdvative financal assers, The table hay beea drawn up based or the
indiseeninbil dondrictial maturities of the fAnancal asseis. The Inchasion of Infosmation on nos-derdvative Enancial asseds s fecessary In order (o

uiders tand 1 Envilty"s Haguilding risk mansge ment it the liguidily by mionaged on a ot st sied SaldSly basks.

LINE i Lacs)

] Carrying Less than 41 Weare than 12 i
ETUCUNE rmohAh imenths

At Murch 31, 2024
Firancial Assets
Inwegmenty b EZ0ER Eg3.88
Loang 1558 45,59 3000 75,59
Tracke Feoehadies 135597 1119314 TEOLE 13,805.07
Cash and Cash Equhealent 7.384.13 T3.03 . 704812
(ither itank Salincn LETH0G 25T . L5706
thin Financkad Assiti a5 ad TS 3520 LECR. L
Tatal T4 60.15 21,245,466 3EE0 2485046
Ag at Karch 31, 2073
Hrargial Aspets
e e 14 SLL.74 L . S1LM
Lonns G783 9 30,00 LPAT
Trade Recoiwallos 11,921.52 1109923 Ha2.3% 1597153
Cash snd Cash Equlvalsnts 4981983 981541 . 52150
Cibaer Bank Balances 2, 0087 2M0AT - L M0ET
AR Fistinicial AS4i 47626 .47 A A5
Tetal 15.558.04 2d.730.96 1.7497.08 25,574.04
s wE Waech 31, 3032
Financial Aiswis
liveeskmeids B BGG.EG . Sl B
Lo G1LoY a1an .00 GLAT
Trade Receiaibies 1300019 1L337.25 GES.99 12,000,099
Cask ard Cash Equiviabends 514353 514352 54953
(Hfuer Bank Balanbes A, 10200 W10 . 4,700 10
Cther Frsngial Asiety 104 28 1886 EHE.00 T
| Toaal 22.581.52 29,199,956 138106 23,581.80

ALY Capltal Managemeri

Thar Comyiany's olsjit ey wiven minaging cepilal ane b

« saplingoiord theelr ashifidy 10 continus s a goieg conoern, s that they can cantinue i prosdde retuens for sharohalders and bevelity fod of e
seakehalders, gd mainisin an optimal cspital strociue to rodego the gos of capital.

Tl Coespahy peanibors capital uslig o oafle ol "afjusted pel deibl’ to ‘adjusted equily’. Por ikls purpose, adjirited ret delt B defined s tored
barriwings, less coih and cash eqabealents. Adfasted squity competoes all companent of sguity. The company’s sdjusted net fo debt eqully ik 595
folicws:

Parthculars 31-0ar23
Tiplal Banpewings LA EFT
Lissz Dty ewd Coidh sapusbpadenty Y HI9EL
Adiied Bt debi 50454.54
Tedal Equity 18,1139
Austad Met debl 1o equily ratia 1T H%
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M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CIN: UASZ0GI 1981 PLCD04437|
Registered Office: MB House, 51, Chandrodava Soeiety, Stadivm Road, Almedabad - 380 014 (Gisjarat)
FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM
| Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2003 and
Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014)]

Manie of the mémber {s)
Registered Address:
Ertianl 1al:
Falie o.:
1MWe, h-clllg the member {*.] R S Shares of the above- nmmi{.,mpun:n hereby: appoint:
1. Mame.. P oot ER PEERE, o s ion s A 4 B BT PR AL R AT
Email Id. Em‘natum it OF Hiligg-hioe
T TR v o v g 0 M ARG A P M:ln:hah R WA B R R R S

s my/ cur proxy o attend and vote (on & pall) for me as me/os and on my/ our behalf at the 42 Annual
Cienseral Mesting of the Company, to be held an Thursday the 6% June, 2024 at 4.30 PM at the Registered
Office of the Company st MB House, 31, Chandrodaya Society, Stmdlum Road, Ahmedabad — 380 D14
{Gujnrat) and st any adjounmment thereol in respoct of such résolutions as ane indicated below:

Resolution | Resolution
No.
Ordinary Business:

I Adoption of dee-Audited Finaocial Statements of the Company for the financial vear ended

_ 31 March, 2024, the reports of the Board of Directors and Anditors thereon.

2 Hn:-appumlmml of Mr, Girishblii Maniblusi Patel {I‘.II[N l]ﬂ'?ﬁlﬁ"-i} Jiable to retire by
retation and being eligible, ofters himself for re-appointment,

3 Ap[mlnlmmlt of Auditors lnr A pmml of 5 (five) YEATS

%!!Eﬂiw

Cousideration of Remuneration payable to Cost Auditors of the Company pursuant to
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5 Increase in Authorised Share Capital and consequent aheration in Clause ¥V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company
1S Re-appaintment of Mr. Bigu Maheshbhar Patel (DIN: ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁﬂ'ﬂ} s 4 Mon-executive
Independent Lirector for a second term of 3 (five) consecutive years
7 Adaption of new set of Articles nfﬁs:&::«c:al:lm in substitution of the: existing set of Articles
of Association
| 8 Fn-craa.se in Investment Linits tor Non-Resident Indians and Overseas Citirens of [ndia
L9 Appraval of the Emplayee Stock Option Scheme for the Employees of the Company
10 | Approval of the Emplayee Stock Option Schieme for the Employees of the Subsidiary
LATL T Y | A — day of ......... SRR A FR S - 2024 AlTix
Revenue
Slannimne oF SISO v uuisiamnsisiiauinsiasinsiussnisshusinssas wvisasssbssimssibasiis Stump
here
Signature of Proxy I'rt'rldﬂr['-‘.} A 1 IR [} s

Mote: This Farm of proxy in nrdertt:- he eﬂ’-’eﬂlw 5h|:-1|ld h-r :Eul-.r ﬂ-umpdelf:d nnd deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencenient of the Mlesting.




